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The Members,
Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

DIRE 'REPO

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 14® Annual Report of your Company together with the
Audited Financial Statements of Accounts and the Auditors’ Repert of your Company for the financial year
ended, 31 March, 2022,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Financial performance of the Company for the year under review as compared lo the previous
financial year are summarized below for your consideration;

Standalone Consolidated
Particulars 202122 [ 20202 202122 [ 202021
{Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

Revenus from 1436841826 [ 1029738372 | 1457154087 | 1,0584,29.002
Operations(Net) _
Other Income 2 38,01,850 1,30,04 450 7 66,29,050 148,09 558
Total Revenise 146,06,43676 | 1,04,3642,822 | 1483783137 | 1,07,33,28,560
Total Expenses 1345011727 | 1,027944928 | 1,372023,728 | 1,053351872
' Profit Before Tax 11,56,31,049 15607804 | 11,17,50,400 1,99,76,688
Less: (a)Current Tax 3,25,00,000 12,24 548 3,25,00,000 12,24 548
[b] MAT Entilement - (12,2454 - (12,24,548)
(c) Deferred Tax 13,78,868 (26,19,250) 13,78,868 (26,19,250)
(dl Cument fax . - = .
adjustments of

earlier years .

Profit After Taxes | 8,17,53,081 1,83,17,144 7,78,80,541 2,255,938 |
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India Operations: (April 2021 to March 2022)

The Company achieved net turnover of Rs. 14,368.42 lacs In 2021-22| as compared 1o Rs.
10,297.38 lacs in 20:20-21 resulting in & growth of 39.53 %. Revenus from Operafions include Duty
Draw Back, MEIS License & Rent Income,

The Profit after tax has grown from Rs. 183.17 lacs to Rs. 817.53 lacs representing an increass of
346.32%.

Ina’ ns:

China baeing epicentar of Covid-19 impact spilled over to year 2021-22. The tumaover increased
from Rs. 935.59 lacs to Rs.1,032.69 lacs representing an increase by 10.38%. The outlock fior
2022-23 look encouraging inspite of short lockdown during menths from Aprif22 fo May'22, The
umaver is expectad o pick up from June'22 onwards.

The Company has investments aggregating to Rs. 7.45,71,334 (previous year: Rs, 7,45.71,334) In
fis wholly-owned subsidiary, Gala Precision Companents {Shanghal) Private Limited. Also, Trade
receivables include Rs. 7,45,84,700 (previous year. Rs. 8,46 44 536) respeclively, dus from the
said subsidiary. Gala China's nef-worth continues fo be eroded as at 31 March 2022 as per its
audited financial statemenis. The year ended Mar'21 & Mar22 have bean challenging for our
subsidiary in China. The lopline majorly got impactad dus to the ensuing pandamic rasulting in
more than estimated losses. Management is confident that the subsidiary will be able to meet its
long term business plan and generale profits going forward. Accordingly, management considers
the diminution In the value of invesiment in the subsidiary not be of a permanant nature and is
confident of recovering the amounts due; hence, no provision Is considerad nacessary al this slage

by managemani.
*[1RMB = 11.9705 INR as at 31+ Mar'22, Previous Year 1RMB = 11.160 INR)

The Capital expanditure incurred in last faw years has resuited in capacity enhancement, befter
utilization of resources for new product development & regular operations. As a result, we could
get faster customer approvals & ramping up of sales for these products in 2021-22, The Capital
expenditure during the year 2021-22 though was confrolled but expected o enhance existing
capacifies further. Company plan to review fulure cullook and may incur capital expanditure during
the year to mael future requiremants.

3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
During the year, there has been no changa in the nature of business of tha Company.
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The strength of the Company lies in identification, execulion and successful implementation of
business projects. To strengthen the long term prospectus and sustainable growth In assats and
revenug, Il is iImportant for the Company o evaluate various cpportunities in the different vertical In

which Company operates.

The Board of Direciors consider this to be in the sirategic interest of the Company and believe that
this will greatly enhance the long term sharehoidar value. The Company expects better resulls for the
coming year. In order to fund this development and implementation projects, conservation of fund is
of vital importance, Therefore, Direclors have not recommended any dividend for the financial year
2021-22.

5. NT TRANSFER :

Curing the year, The Company has not fransfared any amount of profit o the General Reserve of
the Company.

6. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant fo section 134(3)a) and Saction 92(3) of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules
framed thersunder, The Annual Retum of the Company is available on the website of the Company

al - hitps://galagroup com/investors/cororate governance

7. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:
The Board of Direclors met 6 (Shx) times in the financial year 2021-Z2.
During the period, your Company has complied with the Secrelarial Standards 1 related 1o Board
Meetings and Secredarial Slandards 2 related io General Meetings issued by the Insfilute of Company
Secretaries of India respactively

The intarvening gap betwean the Mestings was within the pariod prescribed under the Companias

Act, 2013
8.
The Company has 6 (Six) Directors.
Sr.
No. Name of the Directors Designation
1. | Shrl. Vishanji H. Gala Director (Chairman)
2, | Shri, Kirt V. Gala Managing Director
3. | Smt Teramali V. Gala Director
4, | Shri. Balkishan S. Jatan Director
[ 5. | Shi. Safish D. Kotwani Direcior
6. | ShriRajendra V Gogr Diracior
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The Company has received a Declaration in Form DIR-B from all the Directors slating that they are
not disqualified under saction 164 of Comparies Act, 2013. The Company has also received Form
MBP-1 from all the Directors under Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013

In view of ihe applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company is not mandatorily
required to appoint any whole time KMPs.

8. DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do nol apply to
the Company.

10. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of the knowledge and belief and information obiained by your Directors, your Directors
make the following statermnant in terms of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 315 March, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanalion relating to material

departures;

b} The Directors had selected such accounting paolicies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimales {hat are reasonable and prudent 5o as lo give a true and fair view of
the siate of affairs of the Company &t the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of

the Company for that period;

¢} The Dwectors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Director’s had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basés and,

g} The Direclors had devised proper systems lo ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Particulars of Loans, Guaraniees and Invesiments made by the Company as at 31% March, 2022
covered under the provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, are given in the Notes
forming part of the Financlal Statements.

A) Loans Given:

The details of Loans given, if any, to the parties as per seclion 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
is disclosed in the Nota 14 of the Notes io the Financial Slatemants,

B} Investments Made:
The detalls of invesiments made by the Company as per section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

Is disciosed in the Note 13 of the Nokes o the Financial Statements. Furiher during the period, the
Company has not fresh investmeans.
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B) Guarantees Given:

There are no Guarantees given by the Company to any of the parfies as per section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ather than disclosed in Nola 35 to the Financial Statements.

12 F TRACT AND ARRANGEMENT

All related party transactions that were entared into during the year under report were on an arm's
length basis and in the ordinary course of business.

Details of the contracts / arrangements / transactions with refated parties are given in the Note 34 fo
Financial Statements.

13. SHARES:

a) BUY BACK OF SECURITIES:
The Company has not Bought Back Shares during the year under review.

b) SWEAT EQUITY:

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
c) BONUS SHARES:

Mo Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.
d) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN:

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 24m December, 2021 approved an Employee Stock
Option Plan called as the 'Gala Employees Stock Oplion Plan 2021' ("ESOP 2021%/ "Plan”)
and the shareholders of the Company approved the said Scheme at tha Extra Ordinary General

Meeting held on 14" January 2022

The details of the ESOP under Scheme as on March 31, 2022 is annexad as Annaxure B lo
this Report and also disclosed in the accompanying financial statements.

14. MATERIAL CHANGE NG THE FINANCIAL POS

No malerial changes and commitmants affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial stalements relate and the date of this

raporl,
15, NIFICANT AND RDERS PASSED BY THE RE URTS:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators | courts that would impact the
going conoem status of the Company and its future operations.
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16. CY RELATI APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
AND DISC i

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
are not applicable fo the Company and hence the Company has nol devised any policy redating o
appointment of Direclors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Direclors qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013,

"WWQFWL AT_WORKPLAGE

PREVE CT, 2013:

The Company has been employing women employees in various cadres within its offica. The
Company has in place a policy against Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees are coverad under the policy. There was no
comgplaint received from any emplovee during the financial year 2021-Z2 and hence no complaint is
outstanding as on March 31, 2022 for redressed. Also the Internal Complaints Commitiee as required
lo he constituted by the Company has been duly constituted as per policy under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibiion and Redressal) Act, 2013

18, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The infarmation on conservaiion of energy, technology absorption and forsign axchange samings and
outgo stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & of The
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are as follows:

A, Energy Conservafion measures takan: The Company uses electricity as major source of energy.,
Adequate steps for power factor impravemnent have been taken, wherever feasible.

B. Additional investment & proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of

anergy: NIL
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(In Rs.) (In Rs.)
Power Consumpion Rs.4,26,74,823 | Rs.3.26,60482
Fuel & Dhesel Cansumption Rs. 3140402 | Rs.29,00,867
Generator Hire Charges NIL l NIL

C. As partof Green Initialive, the company installed 520 KWP Roof Top Solar power plant under
OPEX Mode!. During the year 2021-22, the units generated through Sclar was 5,00,472 unils.
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18.

A. Future plan of action:

1. Continuous New Product Development In springs and fastening solutions.

To continug Invesiment in Machineries for New Product Lines in 2022-23,
Technology up gradation in existing products.

Conlinuous efforts for growth of Surface Enginesring Solution busingss as well
achieving global reach for the same.

&l el 1o

B. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

1 Efforts in brief, made: | 5mﬂnmuatnﬂhm1ngydmﬂnpmntﬂmmmmﬂ In the
| process to enhance fatigue e of springs.

2 Benefits derived as a | Befter springs with high performanca/fatigue life. Several
result of above efforts: | cuslomer approvals received.

3. Technology Imported | NIL

Foraign exchange eamings and Outgo-
With regard to foreign exchange eamings and oulgo for the year 2021-22, the position Is as under:
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(In Rs.) (In Rs.)
Income in foraign currency 52,51,88,224 36.51,95,082
Expanditure in foreign currency 3731440 21,58,405
POLICY:

Risk management includes identifying types of risks and its assessment, risk handling and monitoring
and reporting. The Company has laid down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering the
risk mapping and trend analyss, risk exposure, polential impact and sk mitigation process. A detailed
exercise is being carried out to idenlify, evaluate, manage and monitor the principal risks that can
impact fis ability to achieve its sirategic objectives, The Board periodically reviews the risks and
suggests steps to be taken o control and mitigate the same through a properly defined framewoark.

p TES IBILITY:

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules, the company is not
required Io underiake any CSR activities for the financial year 2021-22 and accordingly information
required to be provided under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 9 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 In relation to disclosure about Corporate Social Respansibility are
currently not applicable to the Company.
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. STATUTORY AUDITOR:

The Members at the Annual General Mesting held on 30® Seplember, 2018 approved the Re-
appaintment of M/s. M. M. Nissim & Co., Charfered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
107122W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a further term of 5 years and to hold the
office from the conclusion of that Annual General Meeting unill the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting 1o be held for financial year 2023-24 on such remuneration as may be fixed by
the Board,

ii. COST AUDITOR:

Pursuant io Secfion 148 and other applicable provision if any, of the Companses Act, 20113 along
with Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2015 and the Companies (Audit and Audilors)
Rules, 2014 the Company neads to maintain Cost records for the financial year 2021-22. Hence,
M/s. Shekhar Joshi & Co. (Membership Number-10700), is duly appointed to conduct audit of cost
records maintained by the Company pertaining to Disc Springs and mass finishing solution
business for the financial year 2021-22 at a remuneration of Rs. £5,000/- per annum plus Taxes
and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses. As required under the Companies Act 2013,
remuneration of Cost Auditors is required to be placed bafore the Members in the Ganeral Meeting
for their approval. Your Directors propose ralification of remuneration of Mfs. Shekhar Jashi &
Co., (Membership Number 10700), for the financial year 2022-23.

22, EXP TIONS OR ARD ON EVERY QU RESERVATION
OR ADVERSE REMARKS MADE, IF ANY:

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disciaimers made by the Auditors in
their report on the Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2022

23. INTERNAL FINANCE CONTROL:

The Board has adopted the policies and procedure for ensuring the orderly anc efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's Policies, the safeguarding of Hs assels, ihe
prevention and detection of fraud and emors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparafion of raliable financial disclosures.

24, SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Your Company doss not have any joint vanture or associales Company. However Company has one
wholly owned subsidiary Company:

1, Gala Precision Componants (Shanghai) Private Limited, China

The statement containing the silent features of the financial statement of our subsidiary in the
prescribed format AOC-1 Is appended as "Annexure A" to the Board's Report.
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During the year, your Company has not accepted any Public Deposits under Chapler V of the
Companies Act, 2013. However the Company has accepted unsecured loans from its members and
in compliance with Rule (2) (1) () (vii) of the Companies (Accaptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 read
with amendment rules thereto, during the year under raview, the Company also accepled unsecured
loans from the Directors and their relatives in franches for business purpase along with a declaralion
ir writing from himher to the effect that the said loan amount is not being given out of funds acquired
by borrowing or accepling loans or deposits from others, details of same are given below:

Sr. |Nameoftheperson | Relationwiththe | Amount of loan Amount
No, Company taken Outistanding as on
During the year | .31 March, 2022
2021-22 {ln Rs.)
1. | Mr. Vishanjl Gala Direclor 25,00,000 52,00,000
2. | Ms. Taramat Gala Director 3,50,000 10,00,000
3. | Nr. Kiritv. Gala Managing Director 5,87,50,000 0
4. | Ms. Rumie Gala Relative of Diractors 23,00,000 0
5. | KiritV. Gala (HUF) | Entity in which Director 8.50,000 11,50,000
having substantial
; interast
B. | Vishanj Gala (HUF) | Entity in which Director | 5,00,000 3,25,000
having substantially
interast
B. | Madhu Ashar Member 0 3,27,00,000
g, Manisha Ashar Member 0 58,90,000
10. | Vasanii Mamania Member 0 4,00,00,000
11. | Kiran Chheda (HUF) Mamber 0 §9,00,000
12. | Paresh Dhirajlal Gala Member 0 25,00,000
13. | Priti Deapak Pati Memiber 0 41,00,000
14. | Jayshri Sudhir Gosar Member 0 35,00,000
15. | Chandan B. 5avia Member i 25,00,000
16. | Sudhir Tokarshi Gosar Member 0 25,00,000
17. | Rupa Mehta Member 25,00,000 25.00,000
18. | Alpa Kiran Chheda Relalive of Directors i 92,00,000
26. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The slatemant conlaining particulars of employees as required under Section 187(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read along with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnal) Rules, 2014 is nol applicable to the Company as no
amployees were in raceipt in remuneration above the limils specified in Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014.
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The Company promoles ethical behaviour In all fts business aclivibes and in ine with the bast
intermational Governance practices. The Company has established a system under which employess
may report unethical behaviour, malpractices, wrongful conduct, fraud, violation of Company’s code
of conduet without fear of reprisal. The Whistle Blower Policy aims fo protect the interests of the
organization, focusing on ils principle values and strengthen the culture of the organization as a whole.
The Company has in place a well-defined Whistle Slowar Policy / Vigil Mechanism and no redresssl
casaes have bean registered for the panod under consideration.

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Cenfral Govemment under seclion 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, is required 1o be maintained by the Company and accordingly such accounts
and records are made and maintained.

29. No disclosures are required in respect of sub rule % & i of Rule 8(5) of The Companles (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 read with Seclion 134(3)(q) as the same is not applicable to tha Company during the
firancizl year,

30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Dérectors thank the various Cenlral and State Govemment Depariments, Organizations and
Agencies for the continued help and co-operation extended by them. The Directors also gratefully
acknowledge all stakeholders of the Company viz. customers, members, dealers, vendors, banks and
olher business pariners for the excallent support received from them during the year. The Directors
place on record thewr sincers appreciaion to all employees of the Company for their unstintad
commitmert and continued contribution to the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
Gala Pracision Engineering Private Limited

e W
Kirit V. Balkishan 5. Jalan
Managing Director Director
DIN: 01530274 DIN: D2876873
Address: 1600, Lodha Aristo 1, Address: 1304, 204, NTPC Complex,
Easlar Express Highway, Adi Shankaracharya Marg,
Majiwada, Thane - 400601, Powai, Mumbai-4000748.
Place: Thane
Date: 10% July 2022
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Name of Plan: Gala Stock Option Plan 2021
Nature of Disclosures Particulars
Oplions Granled %HE
Oplions vested
| Upbons exsrcissd g
The fotal no of shares arising as a resull of exercise of oplions -
Oplions lapsad -
Exercise price -
Variation of terms of options Nil
| Money realized by exercise of oplions -
Tolal no of Opticns In force 44,600
Employee wise details of options granted to: Name of employee Options
ranted
- FY-2021-22 ;
& Key Managerial Personnel Balkishan Jalan £,250
Satish Kotwani G250
b. Any other employee who receives a grant of oplions in any i
one year of oplion amounting fo five percenl or more of | Kapil Budhdev 2,500
options granted during that year. | Agadh Chukevar 2875
Anand Kaundanya 3,450
Prasad Core 2,500
Avachut Fanshikar 3,300
Krishna Bharadwal 2,750
Sunil Kumar Pathak 2,500
| Rajendra Deshpande 3,600
[ Tukaram Behre 2,750
Mahesh Patil 3,000
Rajesh Charjan 2875
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c. Identified employees who were granted option, during any | Nil
one year, equal to or exceading one percent of the issued
capital (excluding outstanding warrants and conversions) of

the company at the time of grant.
For and on behalf of the Board
Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
la Balkishan 5. Jalan
Managing Director Diractor
DIN: 01540274 DIN: 02876873
Address: 1600, Lodha Aristo 1, Address: 1304, 20A, NTPC Complex,
Easter Express Highway, Adi Shankaracharya Marg,
Majiwada, Thane - 400601. Powai, Mumbal-400076,
Placa: Thane

Date: 10 July 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GALA PRECISION ENGINEERING FRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GALA
PRECISION ENGINEERING FRIVATE LIMITED (“the Compary”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Stalement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner s0 required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, its profit (financial
performance) and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
svidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 30 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has
investments aggregating to Rs. 74,571,334/~ (Previous year: Rs, 74,571,334) in its wholly
owned subsidiary, Gala Precision Components (Shanghai) Private Limited (Gala China).
Also, Trade Receivables include Rs. 7.45,84,705/ - (Previous year: Rs. 8,46,44,535) due from
the said subsidiary. Gala China's net worth continues to be eroded as at 31% March, 2022
as per its audited financial statements. However, for the reasons mentioned in the said
Note, including improved performance of the subsidiary for the year ended 31% March
2022 and projected business utlook/ plans, management considers the diminution in the
value of investment in the subsidiary not to be of permanent nature and is confident of
recovering the amounts due and included under Trade Receivables. We have relied upon
the management judgement.

Owar opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.
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Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s report including annexure
to Board's report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does nol cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information; we are required to report that fact,

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements,

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read together
with Rules thereon, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a malerial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whither due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company o cease to
continue as a going concern.

€) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act we give
in the “Annexure A" - a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d)In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with Rules

thereon.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as
an 31st March, 2022 fram being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmedified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting;

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20114, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The company has no pending litigations which could have impact on its financial
position in the financial statements except as stated in Note 35 to the Standalone
Financial Statements;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses,
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c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. (a) As represented to us by the management and to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or lend or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries”), with
the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persoms or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (" Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(b) As represented to us by the management and to the best of its knowledge and
helief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

() Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (1) and (ii) of Rule 11{e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

e. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year.

For MM NISSIM & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 107122W /W100672

RS e
(N, Kashinath)
Partner
Mem. No.: 036490
Mumbai, 10th July, 2022
UDIN:- 22036490 A0VOCAITS
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“ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEFPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATEON
THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GALA PRECISION
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

iy a) A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Flant and Equipment;

B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
Intangible Assets;

b) The Property, Plant & equipment have been physically verified by the
management in accordance with a regular programme of verification, which in
our opinion is reasonable, considering the size and the nature of its business. The
frequency of verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies have been
noticed on such physical verification;

¢) Based on our examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance
deed / property tax paid documents (which evidences title) provided to us, we
report that, the title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the
financial statements included in property, plant and equipment are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets during the year. Accordingly, provisions clause (i)(d) of Para 3 of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

¢} Mo proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 31* March 2022 for holding any benami property under the
Bemami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended and rules made
thereunder

ii) a) The inventory, except for goods in transit, has been physically verified by the
management during the year at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its operation. For goods in transil, the
goods have been received subsequent to the year-end or confirmation have been
obtained. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were noticed on such physical verification of inventory when compared
with books of account.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Compary has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.5 crores, in aggregate, at any point of
time during the year, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion
and according to the information and explanations given to us, the returns or statements
comprising stock statements, book debt statements, credit monitoring arrangement
reports, statements on ageing analysis of the debtors / other receivables, and other
stipulated financial information filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement
with the unaudited books of account of the Company for the respective quarters except
for the following;

e
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Particulars® Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Mar-22
Current Assets as per
Statement filed with Bank 51,45,21,000 | 55,73,82,000 | 63,02.71,000 | 66,89,05,000
Adil: Reconciliation of Items
not considered in the Statement
filed weith the bank
Ez‘;:’ party deblors & Scrap | 5 29 o ses | 100873516 | 91988121 |  8,56,88,000

s

Advance to debtors (51,22.0000 |  (64,59,000) |  (59,33,000) (67,52,000)
Inventory in Transit (2,88,00,000) =] (2:2821,000)
Valuation Difference 3,60,98,000 | 2,08,54,000 |  2.08,54,000 2,46,56,434
Balarice a¢ per Financla) 65,12,61,566 | 64,3850516 | 737180121 | 749636434
Statements

*Nature of Security - Secured by pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of
inventories of raw materials and finished goods and book debts, both present and future.

iiiy The Company has made investments in other entities, The Company has not
provided any guarantee or security, and granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties during the year.

(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or
stood guarantee or provided security to any other entity during the year and
hence reporting under clauses (iif)(a)(c)(d).(e) and (f) of the order are not
applicable.

(b) Inour opinion, the investments made in entities are ,prima facie, not prejudicial
to the company”s inberest.

The Company has not granted any loan nor given any guarantee or securily, during
the year, covered by the provisions of Sections 185 of the Act. The Company has
complied with the provision of Section 186 of the Act in respect of investment made.

v) Inour opinion the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended, with regard to the
deposits accepted and amounts deemed to be deposits accepted. Accordingto the
information and explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the
Company Law Board orthe National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank
of India or any Court or any other Tribunal against the Company in this regard.
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vi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under

section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 We have broadly reviewed the books of
account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance
of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion
that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained by the
Company. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with
a view 1o determine whether they are accurate orcomplete.

a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales-Tax, Goods and Services Tax,
Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues with appropriate authorities, where applicable. According to the
information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of such statutory dues which have remained outstanding as at 31st March, 2022
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b} According to the records of the company, the dues sutstanding in respect of income-tax,
sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, goods and services
tax, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows;

Statute and nature = Financial year to which the | Forum where dispute is | Amount
of dues malter pertains pending in Rs.

2011-12 CIT -Appeals 39,75,595
2014-15 CIT -Appeals 52,73,850
Income Tax Act, | 2015-16 CIT -Appeals 737720
1961 2016-17 CIT -Appeals 14,57.950
2017-18 CIT -Appuals 5,17.640
| 201819 CIT -Appeals 61,55,880

viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were

surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961) during the year.

ix) @) In our opinion, the Company has not defavlted in the repayment of loans or other

borrowings or inthe payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority

¢} To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the
Company were, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which
the loans were obtained.

d} On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on short-term basis have. prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.

¢} On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company

has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiariesor joint ventures or associate companies.




M M NISSIM & COLLP Continuation Sheet........

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

%) a) The Company has not issued any of its securities (including debt instruments)
during the year and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or
optionally) and hence reporting under clause (x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company

xi) a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud
on the Company hasbeen noticed or reported during the year.

b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of
the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and upto the date of this report

¢} As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower
complaints received by theCompany during the year and upto the date of this
report

xif) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable

xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with section 188 of the Companies
Act for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The Company is a private company and hence
the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company

xiv) &) In our opinion, though the Company is not required to have an internal audit
system under section 138of the Companies Act, 2013, it does have the same
established for the vear.

b We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to
the Company during the year and tll date, in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures

xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the

Company.

xvi) &) The Campany is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, provisions of clause (xvi)(a) of Para 3 of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.
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b) During the year, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities and accordingly, provisions of clause (xvi)(b) of Para
3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
Regulations made by theReserve Bank of India and accordingly the provisions of
clause (xvi)(c) of Fara 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) The group does not have any CIC as a part of the group and accordingly reporting
under clause (xvi)(d) of Para 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by
our audit and theimmediately preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during
the year.

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other nformation
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come toour attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company, We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.
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xx) The Company was not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or
turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore
or more during the immediately preceding financial year and hence, provisions
of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the
year.

For MM NISSIM & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 107122W /W100672]

Pariner
Mem. No.: 036490

Mumbai, 10¢h July, 2022
UDIN:- 22036490 A0VOCA9179
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ANNEXURE - B

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GALA PRECISION ENGINEERING PRIVATE

LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

Opinion
We have audited the internal fnancial controls with reference to Standalone Financial

Statements of GALA PRECISION ENGINEERING FPRIVATE LIMITED ("the
Company” ) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to Standalone financial statements and such internal
financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAl

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficent conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by Institute of Chartered Accountanis
of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls,
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalene Financial
Statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects,
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Chr audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements includes obtaining an understanding of such internal
financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate lo
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with
reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
stalements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial

Statements
Because of the inherent Umitations of internal financial controls with reference to

Standalone financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Standalone financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For M M NISSIM & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 107122W /W100672)

iy

Partner

Mem. No.: 036490

Mumbai, 10t July, 2022

UDIN:= 22036490A0VOCALT9
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308,225,904 164,633 6TH
25,824,109 37,900,340
0,400,148 47844210
7,258,048 7,514,009
41,138,606 T0E 419453

gussaaes  _ LOIENGT

For aead o Behaif of the Baurd of Direcuss of

rit

Mgl Dhirectar

Wdpmhal, 100 Fuly, 2023

G

Galn Precision Engineering Private Limbied

Yl

Dalkishan 5. Jalan
Evavwtiee Dirnche

Rfumhai, 1fth Tuly, 2003
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Giala Precision lngineering Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31 March 2022

(Lo Inehan Bupees )

P 0NE

Raweriug lham operitions
et ncome

TOTAL IXCUOME
EXPENSES

Ciost il et 1als coiseimid
Ulanges inoinveneery el lnished possds and wark-m progress
himphirves Bemells 2x porses
Finunee gusts

[heprveinbian asd pmorisation
1 Wb % pemsics

T AL EXFENSES

Profit before tay

Less: Provision lor lnsatien

« L urment ks

< MAT Fntiglement {ncheding Bs, Mol {Previows Yeur - #s
1224548 ool corfier voarsh

= Dhefiormed fux chiorpe

Prufin for the vear

Farnings per eguily ahare of face valoe of Ha. 10 each
« Rosic emrmings per eguity sliane

- IHbisied curnbngs per oguity share

Slgniflcint seenanting pelicies

P 31 Mar HHZZ

L LAMLRL] K26
2 J3.RIF| HA0

31 Mar 2021

1.A29. 73K 372
13,904,450

b AGD, 6436716 1,143,642, K22

Tt mnntes relarmed W mbowe Form an nvicgral par of e Tl ssemens

A e oar et ol e daiie altached.

For M M Nissio & (o LLP
O hirered Acgairiaeny
Frem'y Mieire v re it Ny JUTTINNIWHNWSTT

s k&
%, hashimaih
ot

'|1:'|||1'h.'l"lh||1 b AL T A

Alyrniea U July, 2032
1100 -

Lo\ 3

i e

Mo, ] Ot Joly, M2T

N

€3

)| 91,514,008 JTHHIIETH
o {RATLINHT ) 1 522, b
H Tiis K] 516 145, 28K.273
24 ARG14, 158 Sh 42700
AT h1 455051 SN AL A%
2 A A ME LL LM B
L4500 1,727 10027 S 2%
1I&630,049 15497, KUA

X251 M) 1. 224,548
11234540
LITR. K68 {1,619, 250)
JANTH EHN 12005 280

NI 753081 IE!'F.I-L!

xF AT .25
3.TK ol

For o o hehadi of the Do of Threcies of
Cinla Precision Engmeering Provaie Limied

| atar

Balksban %, Jakii
Exeradng Mhreiie

Shiivi, | Ol fudy, HI2Z



Gala Precision ngieering Private Limited
Cash Mow statement for the vear ended 31 March 2022

i wmeney - Indann Rugpoes)

(A Cmsboinflow oo Mow | from perating seiivities

iR

n

Prisfit before b

Al justmens for

{Beprantion ond wmortiaition

IPrafin] * liss on sale ol propeny. plumi and couipmeni
Inunmpsble Asseis wriien off

Inkerest incume

Frnunge oists

| ineculised foreipn exchange (gain) | loss

Prowiston Bar doaibilil dobis

sundry hidanees wniben back

Sunalry badamees writbon a1

Paed dibs serigen ofl

{iperating profit belire workbng capitnl chinjges

iInerewse) | decreuse b working capital
I entnrics

I'rade recervahliey

Laeng-term louns and pchvnces

Shur-term bt aid ol

[ Mher cirnend asscly

Vradke pusablis und other curren liahitities
Provizions

St changes i working capital

{unh generatsd from operntions
Vawars il (ot o melomd§

et cash inflow from operatkng activithes { A )
i msls iMoo { joiflew ) from investing activities

Puyaeeis Tor pusrcliomsg af propery, pla and eguipmaen ansd
imtarmysbly dssls

Progeeds Tnsm sale ol property, plont anil egipioem
Eraspoase | (dusranses) i omber bank balmeey

limores! nocorverd

et emsh used m mvesting activities [ B |
i ash inflew | (outflow) from finemcing sctviiies

s Thsm lrm._-h."mr b TR
Repovinemt of long-serm Dortow | mies
."'II.!|,'.|,.‘|.‘|,!\.'H.'FI|I:I!.IH,'1I1 Frawm shofi-lefm I:'m'mm'lnp
Fathiiog disis

St eash waoil im financieg activitles (0 1

et ingrese | lildecresse) in cosh and cash ciuivabems (A B

31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
115631949 15,607 K93
62,485,952 4432450
45007
19,550 583 -
(1474.20%) (hATHAET)
Wp14153 56,127,100
T2 315 REMA.199
227,451 4,273,567
{539,590 i 22ANT)
- 1,484
4178058 4,595
J62.U51.HT1 141042
(103,981 364 16560, 2097
SR 2 ER (LA BEANT)
54319 1622643
(12.564.938) 12,360,164
N3850 1952.533)
29494 008 (28,705,633
4875444 5544857
(L30,919.533) M1, 77
132082058 149,842,420
{1K.615.2241 [RERE
TENTRATY 149,408,451
(60401, 291 183.611.521)
LS4 A3 -
14037 3T 141747 %)
1018, 10K 1302171
(62,386,142 (52.720.423)
V264,196 7295400
(REALT5m (1 4.0%5,54%)
HH3IIN (TH.TI0A43)
(KBTS 344 (57.210,353)
169,401,540 7 55,40
1K, 21,0418 18626567
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(Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Cash Mow statement for the year ended 31 March 2022 (Continued)
(Cunmenay : Indien Rupeis)

1 Mar 2012 3 Mar 2021
Cash and cush equivaients af the beginning af the year 20,618,145 1991778
Crsh and cosh equivalents i this end of The yuur 240K, 537 A1H 145
Cush and cash equivalents conprise
Ciesh on hand 64,589 HES,T20
Balarwss with schedided banks in
= Cigrrent accounis 1,743,248 19,752,428

1408537 20,618,145
A per our report of aven dule pftachid.

For M M Nisim & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Baard of Denectors of
Chargerad decomtants Guln Precision Engineering Private Limited
Firm's Replsiration Mo: OTIZZWAW 00671

th

hirit \fl Ealkishun 5. Jatan

M, Kashinath

Parindr Adizmaging Mrechar wntlve Ehractar
Membership Mo 036490

Mlumhai, |0th July, 2023 Mumbal, 10th July, 2023 Mumbai, 10nb July, 2022

LIDIEM:-
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Sotes 1o Mnancial stalements (Confiaued)
Jor i e vt 3 Wiarch 1022

{Camamuy | Infean Ropees)

1

0

483

104

Company overview

Cala Precision Engiscering Private Limied (“the Coovpaay') wes invarpomied = 3008.The Company purihasel
disc ipring and mens fimishing sohilfon bueiness fiom Gala Precishon Technofogy Private Limiled under Busincss
Tiansfer Agrocment daied 26 May 2000 with ¢ffect fiom | June 2009. The Company ha its production units gt
Wadn in Palghar Bisuicy, Mahsrashéna,

Signiflcant accoanting policies

Basiv gf preparative af firamcie! stotemeaty

The financial stesements have boen peopund ond prosentod usder te historical cost comvantion, oo the ascrual
pisis of aecounting and in sicosdance with the provisions under Companies Act, 2013 and the scoounting
pringipies generslly accepisd In Indla sed comply with the nofified sccounting staedards fo the exlent applaable

Liwe af extlmrie

The prepuration of financal susemends (n comformity with Grnerally Acocpsed Accounting Principles ({14AF) in
Indin reqquires ninmigemsnd b make julgomenl, estimalcs and sumspliohd that alTect the reportod amaiinty off
assets mnd Ninhilities and discbmuce of Habilites on the date of the finescil salemenin. Manigerwent belieyis that
it exlimatis madg in the prepacstion of the fmncial satemunis are prudent and reuosable. Aghinl fesslly may
dilfier Fruem thisse estimales. Ay revision 10 pucounting estimales @ recogaised prospectvely in curnant and funsre
periois

Curreni-iea-cirrent clanvifcotion
All auszts nnd Habilities are classifiod inio currest and non-cefrent,

Ariciy

A gyadt |s glansified un curront when it sktlifies any of the Ballywing crileria:

5 Himﬁdhhmﬂhdh.mhmﬂdbxmwmiml.ﬁumm’:nmndnpanlnuph:

by i s held privaaily for the papss af being tradod;

g i i expeciod m be senlised wiiiin |2 moths gfler the repasting daie; ar

d. it i cask or cash equivalent unliss {1 is resiricted froem heing nucanged or used m setile o finhility. ot o kasi
17 mecwriha afier U repoting daie

Curruni Baseis inelide the current poition of non-cerrent financial s,
Al pibser Essits ang clasalfied s pon-curmant.

Luntlives

Ar-wt;riﬂ;.unﬂ-mmutuhniulufﬂwufhiﬂhnmmum

4. It is expecaed 4 be setibed in the company®s normal operating cycle,

B if is held primarily for the purpose of being trsbed,

& it iy dee ko be setifed within 12 muoni alber the repeoating deie; or

& fhe comqamy does nik heve an anconditinnal right 10 defer selement of the lishility [ at leas 12 monihs afler
iha reporting dais. Tarms of & lakdlity Shat coald, @ the gpise of the cosaleparty, resull in 25 seliborreent by the
iasug of eguily isstumsents do ool eff it clasHicaton,

Current Tinhililcs fsehale curmess partion af sos-curent leancial |Gabilites.
A oiher Tiahiltioy e clasiifed o pom-curment.

Clpwrating oyche
Opersiing cyche i the ting berweon the scquisition of asscts for processimg and their realiatom in cash or cosh
CO VR,

Tised ot the nafuee of sorvioes amd ihe time between tha seguisihm of assets for procoing sed their reallsataon in
cash and cash équivalonts, the Crampany has mccriaingd i operating cyole fur the purposs af curnos — es-Gutfent
chissification of powts and lishililes



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to Aasncial siatements {Confimrad]
o e e vl 30 March 2023

(Cerrey © tnadisn Bupeos)

Significant accounting polkcies (Coutinod

LW Property, pland awd egulpavem, farangille arvess amil dapreclafensmmnniaion

Taanpibde progart plant ol equipmeond

Tamgible property, planl and egwipmant ane carriod ar B gt of acquisiion of comstruciios of revalued amunis
less mecumulated degreciaiion | amostistion wnd impaiment loss, of sy Tt omipriees parchase pre, dubes,
lvies and other directly wiiribulahle expenses of bringing the dasit %o its wurking condsion For the inlendid wse.
ot of nanets takem over porsussd 10 the Business Transfir Agreomen is hesed an the wului mgntioned thegin

Depreciation on tangéhle property, plast and equipoent acquired from Gala Procision Technalogy Irivate Limited
(GPFTTL) under Business Transfer Agreemient i caloulsted hesed om tulince useful lifis s on the date of niguivitlon
of thase geasts an alraight fine hesls

Life of nasels ke over foin {Jals Precision Techmalopy Poe L. (GPTTL) under Business Trmafer Agrcimcont is
s fillow 1=

Sr, Mo MName of Assis Vsefal Lile

i Cnmgwiler

| Dies & Punches

3 Elecirical Dstallntion
4 Fansiiurs & Fistare
5 Ciitice Equipiisint
i

E

K

9

B s o= W

Faclory Bullding 15
Plant & Machlinery

Yehicles

Toals & Equipment

Depecciation on agible property, plenl and equipment ety ihen Bheee oguired snder Ausmess Transéor
wnmwnLﬂmmnnmhh.hwmuﬂnjmwwmnmhﬁtuduwm-d
mnlﬂ&d’ﬂuum-ﬂummmhwndwmm;:ummumm
ihia date uf wdditisss andice divposal ;

Aniel Usaful lide
Dz and sk 5
Leasebold land Rpsnaimirg primary e af lose

Anicts coallmg mdividsally Re 8 or Teas ane depeociatod fulty i the year of segalsibion

Crpital work-in-pecgreas Includes the coat of propersy. plant aud equipmest hat e na ready i ve & By halance
sheet dale

Inrmg il sisets

Developmeni ¢4l requesents apendiluoe ipvured (m relsiion s developmen of disc iprings, Cod ipring &
Faalering olutiss and reluisd process and i amarisd g 0 peiiod of 10 i, being mas i 's edimale of
mwﬂqunumth:umtwhdﬂhde‘

Lean Improvenent repecsonts expendibine incsred in nelalion improisaiion of busmes: procce wnd
amintiied over § period of T wears, being managoment’s estimaie af the period over which cconamic benafil
enpecied b be dermved therefront.

' it

{ & &




Gala Precision Engincering Private Limited
Mates to Meancial statements (CnnTnaed)

Jive i yoar awoked 34 March 2023

{Curreney * Indisn Hipoen]

i

ey

204

der

208

Bl

Lo

Slgnificant seenanting policles (Connimied)

Tmpairment

The Company assesass ut each balwes sheet done wheiber there oy indicatiom that an st may be inipamed. IF
mmhhﬁulhuhuhﬂmnﬁnﬂdlhmmbhmmﬂufﬁmd The recoverable mmous is
graiier of the pet selling price and vales B use, In peieising wilusg i s, the estimaled fubung cash fows expecied
to mrise from continuous wee of asscts amd fream [t dispaval at end af e usclal life sre dbecuesed (o Bl preso
walue based on an approprise discount factor, B such recoverable amuount of the sset or ihe rrcoverabi ameonl of
hmhmlthuﬂhﬁﬁ:mm&hnhuumjumum“-lmmhm
b il recoverable amount. The teduction i trested as an impadrent loss and is recognised i the Statement of
Prafit and Loss. 1f &8 the balsece shoct dase e |8 an indication that  pievisly seseseed impairment less nn
hﬂmmhmmﬂumtuwﬂhﬂlimnﬂlwhﬁnnﬂ-

Barruwiiig oor

Burrgwing ¢oats, inchiding axchange difforonces sising froem forelgn currency bomuwings to the exieil Bul Bey
art reganded 35 o adjustmont to infenes onsts, direcily shributable o constriction, nspi isdtion o installntion of
qislifying ssisis, fe. those faed gaicts which necessarily tike u wehstantal period of tmia 1o gel rady for e
iniended use, are caplablied, Dther borrawsng covls ane eecogeised @i AN EXpense,

Tepvewtaidiig proguety

Iesustmint i Wand or beildiogs that are not inended o be oucuprd substsstially for use by, or in pperalinng ol the
enampany, or held for resisl purpese i chunnllied 08 imesstment property, M @ messurd ot cost on initial neeogaltion.
Ceat inclides expenadiiure fist 8 direcily aftributable o he scquisition or constractm af the investsnt propery.
Esch livestmunt property 6 evabaled o provide for diminilion i value, which 1s sther ihan tempoEry, Asy gaen
or ks an disposal of an imvestmont propery {galoulated s the differonce between the ot procecds from dispoial
winl The carrying amoupi of the property) b reoagnised in Stabemsent of Prodlt and Loss. The amorisation on
et propery 4 dong bascd on bile of the s,

Frwg kidspiry

{.omg ferm bvestnienis bie camied ai cost loss any diminstim i valst, othet than By, deleombnsi scparaly
Tor gach indivsiunl mvestmenl.

Fveduriay

Faw malerialy Pecking matcrisl aad stoees and apanc are vadued ot lower of cost aiid 6t realizxble vakse Hirmavss,
matetisls and oiher Mems held Tor use in the production af invenlivies are nof wrillen down Belww cost if the
finisked products in which shey will be wscurporased are evpecied to e gl il o abeve gl Dossl of rusr maschinks,
whqmpmmmﬂ:miﬂmldmhﬂrmh;umem. Cusit of work in
pragress and finkshed goods in detormined on weighted averugs basls.

Wokeim-pricgress and finished goods are vilsed a8 lower of cost and net reslicable value Cost Inclisdes direct
psbgrtaly and lbowt and o progestion of manufictunng sverhoads besed an normal operiing capacity.

Nt pealizshle vabes i the esfinated selling price i the codimary comrse of business, less estimaiod costs of
comgpletion and essimaied coats necesaary 10 make the sce.

Revemae recagmition

Fevenme fronii ssle ol goods & recognisol when costrol of the ae s translermed o the coslomr, generally i
dativery of the goods. Sabes are staied net of e discount and sales tas

Fxport Benefit under various schames motified by the Govamment i recognioed i the Stmenent af Prafil and
| ews, when right B receive license as per seenss of the schome i extablished in respect of euparts rradg pnid there 18
o sigmificant uncertainty negarding te alimste onlleciaon of the evpor progecds

[nixrst income is accrued o Uime proporton heil,

Dividend ingsne is Tecognized in e year in which the right & receive dividend & extablished

(&)




Ciala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Motes to Minancial szlements (Caminied]
S e yaoar wvded 31 Merch 2027

| Curseicy | Indun Rupees)
1 SBignificant pcenunting policies fCamimeed]

241 Empiayee beugfirs

) Shorslarm emplopse bengfic
Mwmmnﬁmmmﬂmﬂumﬁﬂm&mhmdﬁmﬂum
term employee beneliin These bemefits inchude comgunsdled shieries sech ay paid annual lesve and
slckness kave. The usdiveoanied anmsn of shors-terms esnploycs hemefits expocted 1o be pad in exchangs
fior e servives rendered by employees b recogaiced duning the penied.

) Post-enismient Bevegfia

Contrihutisns payable o Guvensnent adiministered providet fund schame, which i 8 defined conaribulons
schime, e charged o the Staiement of Pralit snd Loss a3 nourriad.

The Comquany's grutibty scheiw with Life lssurnee Corparation of [ndia is a dafiied beselit plan. The
Coumpaay’s pet obligation in respect of the gratity besedlt scheme in caloolated by estimating the smount
al fiature besadil tliil emgloyess have sarned in retuen for thair service in the currenl and prie periods, thai
benedit & disoounied %0 deturiiisg i3 presenl value, and the fiir vilos of dny ples usscts i deduiol. The
present vabe of the ohligation under such defined benefi plan is determined as at hafance shoo date hased
on achuazial valumtion uaing the Prajected Undt Credit Mothod by as indépenden aciusry, wiith recogniees
gnch period of service s piving Hat 5 sdditianal unit of omployee benelt entilfement s swasmes cach
wmit separaiely 10 build up the final chligation, The okbigation is mesared 8 the prosest value of the
extimabed Tibure exsh. flows, The discoant rates wsed Gor dewamining e present value of The obligats
onder defined benofil plan are based on the market yichls on Govinenont securitizs m o the balance shea
dike. When the cafuiilaiiss resnlis in & Beuefit to the Compasy, the seoagaisid assel @ lindiesd o the ne
foial of any enrecognived scivarisl Insscs and past service costs and the proscst value of any filure refunds
fivim the pla or reductions & Mugaig contribubion o the plan, Actuarial gains assd lsses ane roognized
tmemediniely in the Statement of Prafitand Loss

el Othr bang-fots puplapment bengfits
phsigices winich &g ot exgechod 10 secur within welve-monts afier the end of iz perind
whith the employes renders the related services are necognined 48 & linhilisy a1 the prosent value of the
defined hemedit obligation af the balamee sheet date based ou an sctusiial valiaison carried out by an =n
independent scisary using Pacjocted Unit Credit Method The discount rases weed for deterinining the
presant valus af the ebligation undere delined bosefit plan sre-hascd o the markel yields on Govenimcm
soceiiien & ol Bho balanes shapl dale

LAY Farelpn currency Eroasaciiems

ol il Recognition
Transactions denanibsaled in fieigs curmiicy dim reoecded o the exchange rie provailing an the dass of
IEERasCkinng,

) Nobpues Rrogaiten
Mosetary aesets and lishilities i Sareign cumency, which ane uuistesding 2 f the yar-end, g transbiled
o the yearend uf the closing exvchangs e asd the reauflant achange diffiesses are recognized in 1
staterrt of profit and ko, Kon monctary fons are staied in e halance sheet aing the exchange mle o
thee dale pf the transection.

fel  Forweed Evelomge Comtracd
Thee preanlum o discount ariaing at the incepiion af forwand exchange coniract enterod inln 1o hedge an
existing asset J Hahility, I8 ansaiicod &8 copiws ar intome over the life of the conmml. Exchings
dilTerence om such & comract & recoagnised In the Statement of Profis and Loss i fhe repening period in
which the exchange reles change  Any profit of loss arising on canceflation or romewal of ssch & forward
prchampe gonract I8 Pooogslacd g incoime or m expoese Tor the period.

Farward exclangs contragts oulsianding a5 of the your endl on sccount af fim commimant ¢ highly
Toioceat trumeac|ions ae mark-o-market md the gaim or sy, (7 any, oe recognised in e

probable
Statemetit of Prafii and Lisa
. é L




Giala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Mates to Mimancial statements (Comiined]
Jow i yer ewoled 31 Murch 222

{Curmeney | Indian Ropeer}

i

i

14

I8
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Significant pccounting policies fComilmred}

Tuumiom
[ 18X EXpeavee eoatpiises current &% expense and deferred fnx oxpamss/orodit

Currand Liv
Provision fur currest tx i caloslated In scoonBance wiik e pravisions of the Income-to Act, 1961 and i mada
armunlly based o the G Tabiity compated afler consklcrsg 1o siknvances and exemplion.

Dgferriad bay

Deferved tax asscis mind lighildics mrising on sccvunt of taming difference and which are capable of rovenal in
subspquent periads ang rvcognised wsing the trs raies and tax lews thal Bave been enstiéd ar substsatbvely esacied.
Delierred tax ssscls are recesived only 10 the exlent that thore i rewsonable certainty that sufficiest fubare Lxable
incosme will be pvailable agains which guch deferred 1 ety can be realived. 1F the company his wery forward
ibsarbed depreciniion snd % ke, defeved Tax asscls an: rocognasad anly fo the exiom ters I8 m wirtual
mwwmrﬁunﬂmuﬂwﬂdﬂmmmhmﬂﬂwﬂﬂmh
deforred my ansbls can be reallsed

Mt Altermale Tax Crpdit recelvalbde

Minsmium Afensitive Tex ("MAT) under the provivsans of the Income-1e Act, 1961 ju reecgniscd B8 curtond s
in the Statement of Prof and Lee. The cowlll dvallable wmeder the Aot i respect of MAT paid i recogmised ay an
st only when and (o B extent there is convincing evidenee that the company will pay normal income tax during
the period fior which the MAT credit can be carried Garward fur set-off egainat the nonnal Lix lishiliny MAT credit
mqﬂl-ﬁnumdhmhmuu:hhhuuﬁnd.ﬂuudmlmdnnmhuﬂmhlhmﬂ
comvincing evidence no longer exlsts.

Exrmlngy per plire

The Basic &nd diluted esmmgs par shan ang coemputed: by dividing the st profit far the yeor aliributibie fo syusty
shareholden by i weighted averge sumber of eguily shaes outianding during the ywar. The number af shares
s i comiputing diluied eumings per shure comprises the welghied gversgs shares comsidwrod for deriving basio
eamnings per share, and ali the weighted aversge numher of shares that could have been tivaed an ihe cxinwgreban
of sl diluifve poseilal equity Shared, unléa th tesstis waubd e anti-dilulive.

[FTE

Lease hemtsly in respeect of a1ty atquired under opersiing lowe are recognised as an expenia i the: Salarcnt of
Prafitand Loss an & straight ling besis

Lease mconne in respect of ansces lexsed oul sder an operaring heese s tooogndsed over the lemare of the &ase on 8
giradght bins basis, excopl where e i wesertainty of ullamite golllion.

Assels peguired onder finance feass. are caplialised af the lewer of their fir vaio: aod ihe prescnt value of e
i loass paymcnts af the iscoplion of the lpsse Asscts obiuined an finance lpase e depreciicd over e
leuse perimdl.

Frovivens and Cantingorcic

The Company crestes 8 provision whote thon i present obligation s o towill of 8 past event Shat prsshabily reigeies
an cutflow of posources Bnd @ relable esiamati con be msde af te answnt of the obligatkm, A diechoming for o
mlnl.mrI'uhﬂ'rr:rhrnnimimulpmrhhnwwimnumwkmﬁdmy.ﬂmﬂuwuﬂ
il requite an owllow of resources. Whien ther in 8 posaible ohligation of a pssent obligadion in respot ol which
the Tikelihood of vulllow of resources is pemole, no prowislon or dischowre i mude. Contiogent oiscty are nedhar
reognisid nor dischosed in Bee Finane ikl statements,
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Motes to Mnanclal siatements fConfmred]
Jor the peoy wndedd 31 Miarch 2623

[Cerrency © fadizs Rupeev)

3

Significant accounting policies (Continned)

LI Segmert faformarion

Lip

Segmunt mformation {8 propased in confoemsity with the sccoumting policies sdopied for prepsrag and proscsting
fhi finamclal ssicments af the Campany a8 o whole.

Rrpwam avsets gnad fikditkes

Segment sssets imclade ol cpersting asets usal by 8 sogmeat and comia prscipally of operaiing cosh, irade
receivables, inventories and Fued assers; net of allowances snd provisoss which are reparind &8 dérect ofTcts in the
halince shect. While most sech sescts can be direelly afiribeted jo individwel scgmest, the carnng amoint of
cerialn sssels used jomtky by two segments is allocated 1o the segmonts oo 8 reasonsble b, Seyneent lisidlitas
include all operating lshilitics and consist principally of made payabies snd scerued lishilsies. Segment sssets and
liahrititics da wol mclode thase reliliag 1o mconse g

Lpgnienl pewcnug
Elpﬂmmmmmhmﬂnmmﬁmﬂiﬁiﬂirmﬂmhuﬁwm-m
b sllocaled om a reasunahle halx 3o 8 segment, s intersegment Banslers

Bogmienl dxpinse
wmmmwwmﬂmMﬂHmlﬂmiuﬂdrﬂmmh in direcily
pitribatablo fo the segment or that can bé allusied an @ rexsonable basts in the segment and gxpense relalang 10
ransaction will ofher segvients.

Trder-gagman mwagfies
Intar-sagmient tranafir: Sagndnd reveuue, segmont expensd and segenent resull inclode mansfers hetween businces
sogmonis. Such transfers are sccousted fur ol compelitive market pses charged o usalTilaial cestiiners for

Eimilar goods.

Income and expesscs which are not dircelly siibutable to amy busisces segment s shown s unallocated
ﬂﬂ“hﬂﬂ!tw

Asscts and lisbilises thiet canaed be allockied benveen the sepments are shown as & part af enaflacaisd corpiree
assciy and livhilale perpeotively.

Revearch ad Devalapment expesiifine

Resenrch costs mre expensed a5 imeurmed. Devebapment expenditure incured on an midividusl prugect i reoogaised
ax an intingible gt when all of the Follivweng crileris are met:

v t|hnﬁﬁhhmhmﬂuhhlwummuItﬂhunnihhhhmuruh

b. ‘Thee is an imtestion 1 comnplets the zecl

& There isan ability (o e of sibe the foet

o, The asset will generaie fulire seannnsic hengfils.

& Adequate ressurced ang avaiinhle W compiie the devciopmgnt and b wse ar scll tha zssel

I The expendruie atributable 1o the imangible st during devwlopmait can be measured reliskly,
FuﬂuiiﬂI‘hlhllﬂrﬁnpil.imﬂfmltmﬁmm.thelum&hwumhm&
st B0 be casriod 80 coat less any accsmulaiod amsrtivation mnd scosiduied impamend kesset, Amorisation af
mumm|mdnuwrmimphumﬂHminuﬂlﬂahrmhﬂﬂhumﬂhdmm#ﬂh
hasin cver e estimated useful il

Cnale amad Cach equivalemis
Cask and Cash expefvabenss far the purpose of cush flvw ststennend fomprises of Cesh of Bank and Crsh on Hand.
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Motes to fimancial statements (Coutfmeed)
for the year eided 31 Movch 2032

{Currenecy - Imdian Ripies)
12  Investment property

Cinst

Less: Reclassification of Investmemt Propenty (o Propesty,
Mlani & Equlprsant

Lewr: Depsecintion

13 MNon-current investmen(s
{Virhiued at ocar wnilers mafod pthoriie)
{ Ly derm, Traos whiguatsd)

Inwestment in wholly awned sulsldiary company
Cinfa Precision Components (Shanghai) Private Limied, China

Agpregaté book walee of unguoled Don-curment
Inveslmenis.

31 Mur 2023 3 Mar 2021
3918313 3518313
39182313 =

: 807,485

- ngﬂg:ﬂ

31 Maor 2022 31 Mar 2021
T4S5T1.3M TAS5T1I M
Tiﬂlgﬁ T4871.534
T4 571334 T4.571 534

koW



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to financial statements (Comtimnird)
fisr the yoar ended 11 March 2022

(Cumency | Indins Rupecs)

14 Loans and sdyvnnces

3 Mar 2022 31 hiar 2021
Mon-current Current Ton-gumrenl Clment
portion portion porthan artan

To partics ather than related partics

Capital ndvances 444,708 - 20794101 -
[Unsecared and consliferad good)

A 434,705 - 2079411 -
Security deposits (unsecured)
Conuidered good i, 10,852 - 6,444 080 -
&, 105,952 - £, 444,180 -
Adlvances to creditors (unsecured)
Conaidered good - 1966697 - |736573
Canabdered doubafisl . Fd U] . 21 0K
Lless: Proviskn for doobtful sdvmee 16
1 - {200, (101K + {2040, DY}
- 19,666,991 - 17.385,723
Dlasecured and considered good
Loans and advances 1o employocs . 1471,893 . 4.370,092
CENVAT credit receivable 86 193 86,093
Ineame tas receiyvable {net of Provision) - . TG .
(ST roceivahbe - 19,297,025 . 504069061
VAT reccivable 3,443 559 - 5318454 -
Bdinimum altemate tex cradit recelvable 21, R59. 256 - 15,748 305 -
Oither adyunces - 5062441 . 4317300
Export bepelits receryabis - [3516,798 - i6.274.117
15 3R89 0,742,157 26,123,748 M ASRATT
To related parthes
Dot {1 imvecured and ponridkered good) - = AD000 H
= r 300,000
HEE H.li‘lﬂ'llaﬂ 35,047,849 47 B44 211

EE|



(GGala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Motes to Amancial stutements (Confinned)

Jowr thr yetonr vl 30 Mlireol 2022

(Ctenicy | Indlan Fupees)

15 Inventories

{Uinlied oo fenear o ooy ot mat reaiinehli vl

Faw malerial
Work-im-progress

Finished goods [incladimg m-ransit] *

Sloees and spacs

Lo Provision far nos-moving stock

* inuluding goods-in-trmmil By, 4,00 63,044 (provime yoar: Re. 5,60,24.626)

15,600,713

31 Mar 2022

200,402,930
100,662, 557
Pl a4, 200

444,710 528
300,004

31 Mar 2024

12,265 048
S, 151 438
P10 545, 167
18,3417 464

J40400, 159

44410528 340,429,139

16 Trade recesvables X1 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
Uinsecured)
Trade Receivahles, Unsecand
- Comsidered good 05225906 269,635,679
- Cosidered doubiful 1.593.326 4415541
306,819,232 7,154 20
Luss : Proowiswom for doubtiul debis [,593 316 4.51%.54]
_Jaasw _ SSEISEN
Trade receivabies Ageing Schedule
As wt March ¥, 2032
Dutstamiling for fallowing periods Irvem due date of payment
Partiealirs Loss than & [6months - g3 More than } Tatal
Mol Dug o { pear I Yeurs A your
[Lindispatad Traide
resuivabios - considerod 41,017,950 | 139,5BRASI | 14139357 | S£TN2233| 2377748 3,049,297 306,819,132
poiad
Lindispied Trads
Hreceivahdes - congidered - T = 2L BRE BT0HIE T17.614 1,593,326
dosabrtfisd
[Total. v utssiss 141.017.958 | 139582681 | 14,1 SSTT 38 | 1706837 3,200,683 305,228 %06
Axmt March 31, 202
Duistaniing far folluwing periods from due date of payment
Less tham & | & months 1o - More than ¥ Total
Mot D ) 1yuar 1-2 Vears | 3-3years
0 AZTEI0 | 1UEITTRRT | 4472 IR1 1,277 4 G, 165087 4,857, 682 TTA154.21%
12577 443 1004088 | 21470168 1334 268 45|k534
ATTHI0 | 113265390 | 44226738 | 10,193,736 | 4.0187HY 3503416 269,635 479

t



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Motes to financial stutements (Confinned)
Jor tha year goled 31 March 2023

{Carreney © Inline Hopess)

17 Cosh and cash equivalents 31 Mar 2022 31 dlar 2021
Cesh and pash eguivalents
= Cash g hand il SR LS|
- Eimlances with scheduled banks m
prmenk Booounks 1,743,948 19752435
—3ABSST 20618146
Oligr bank balances
- Maigin mancy 11412572 17321.23%
« Curreat acoount held ot o foreigm branch = ik
1415572 17378300

—Dmaw V056

Amoust is curent necount held at a forcign branch is oot frecly remirtable v e compamy because of exchange restrictans,

18 Other curront assets 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar H1

Uinserured comsidrnd good waler etfwreise mated)
lTnterest scerued on margin depesits o 165973
Forward comiracis recelvabla (nat} 3304, 7H 3,761,141
Diefernsd promduni on forwsnd comracs 3,132,094 1 555,065
7,288,045 TA14,068

1i



(Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to fnancial statements [(Contlnued)
Jow thr yor ended 31 Marely 2023

(Curmengy © Indian Riipeey)

9

i

Revenue from operations

Sule of products
Speings, Pars and Assemblies
Surfice Engineering Solutions
Baka of products (net)

Sale of services
Springs, Parts end Assemblics
Surfice Engineering Solulions

Ouher operating ingcome
Sale of Scrap

Duty Drowback income
FP'S License meame

Oher income

Met gain an forcign currensy Iruiaciions
Insurance claim received

Sundry balances writlen back
Discoiunt on Forwand Conimcis
Tnbimest an margin wony ol

Rent revelved

Miscalianeous ncome

e

R W

3] Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
1.2T0.H84,0°73 KRS, THO, 750
163,107,905 8. R6,4TH
1. 373,901,978 GUT 267260
1,783,674 2408
212971 202931
156643 295430
53,004,051 I8 R93206
TU59, 151 5434237

- TBdH 25
6,63 RS 42, 1T54673
LGRS 0T8I
3 Mar 2022 31 Miar 2621
10565331 =
15057 166,764

5349 570 1,225,409
9,508,147 8397 a4
1,074,205 1,378,337
1800322 1,730,627
189 kL)

—DBUAS) _ 1P04450



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to financial statements (Conflnied)
Jfor the year ended 31 March 2022

(Corency | Indien Rupes)

21 Cost of materials consumed 31 Mar 2022 31 Mur 2021

[nventory of muterias @ the beginning of the yeur 112,285,088 119,339,123
Aald: Puschases during the your G79,632, TR 371,779,743
Liss : Inventory of materinls at the end af the year 200,402,534 112285088

591,514,938 178.333.878

n
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to Minancial statements (Contimned)
Jor the yoar gnded 31 Mareh 30232

{Camvency ; indian Rapocsi)

13 Employes benefil Expenses

Solaries, wages and bons
Centribution o provident &nd other funds
StafT wellare expense

24 Finance cosis

Imterest expense

- o) borm liaans

= i weorkeing capital
= o sinsecired loans
Finanse charges

1% Deprecintion and smortisatlon

Depeeciation on propesty, plant and equipmert

Amortizalion on inlangible sz

Dieprociation on nvesiment propeny

Less: Trunsfermed i Capital Work in Progress (Refer Noie 11)

31 Mar 2012 31 M 2021
153, 6E1 055 159,922.243
14.983,112 15406415
B 198149 BT 615
r 1,516 185,288 271
31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2020
10,497 457 163,460, 1849
179160149 15,219,865
18,676,672 28,364,219
1,519,863 2,082,717
14,153 !-E.IE‘FIIIII
31 Mar 2022 3] Mar 20210
40,693,135 42,538,531
242193540 18,440, T
s 138 641
(2,456,539} (2,7R5.428)
_epsses, _SRanas



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to finuncial statements (Coniinued)
for the yoar ended 31 March 2022

[Curreacy : Indian Rupees)

26 (ther expenses 31 Mar 2022 3] Mar 2021
Compumpitin ol slorcs and spare pans 48,053,269 1451500
Packing musberial comnsumed 19 60,421 13,524 0500
Power and fuel 45,815,125 34,561,349
Labour cluarges 183,371,084 153,863,508
Tesiing expenses 6,740,315 LAT0,450
Rent 1031976 2907812
R paiy crvad raiiERanci
= Butlding 1431836 340,336
= Plant s machinery 3,167,688 255,534
- Oihers % 607,648 1,729,100
Insurunce 6,917,955 5 EB6T.50T
Poies ond tses 1214573 1661113
Travelling exponscs 4,160,719 2,268 420
Legal and profissional fecs §,499,215 5,513,528
Payimenit i slafutory andinons 03,00 127,500
Commision 1L ILT M 1,763,331
Business promotion 8,657,774 6,112,849
Bank charges 2.097,70% T4 S50
Telephone wnd otber communmication expenss 704,783 614
Printing and stafionsry 1,267,526 65421
Provision for doubifial debis 217,651 4,273,347
Lovis on sale of property, plant and equipmont (oet] 4,305017 -
Intangible Assets writlen aff 19,050 583 -
Convevatsoe ans vehichs experscs 16,918,097 12,039,740
Sundry balances writlen aff < 290 484
Bad debés wrilien-off 6, 775,620 - 4,594
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts wrriten back (2.697.564) 4,078,055 -
Regruitmend A6 389 2,286 %00
Frelght ourward 2518 19.413.201
Compuler e penses S ATGHA4 32T
Becurity expensss 3461472 1,182,152
Irleres on Statuory Dues 6, =05 IS8, LH4
Diiscoaiiils b0 CutsonsETs 4,186,902 4,772,045
Snles lax - =
Dhanstion TiM01 R 6
Mt boss ot foreipn curcncy rssactions . 5360 550
FPS License expensst 1,651,668 -
Miscellaneous enpeiscs 1,943,631 1,440 400

_HM‘ EEH];]M

Wote: Paymens 1 wadiions 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021

As mudifos
Suatuiory ausdit (W T L0, O
Dlihiers servicsy 1065, i J2T.500
505,10 727,500

40

A w



Giala Precision Lngineering Private Limited

Nutes to finuncinl statements (Coutinecd)
B the oo veaded 11 blieci 2022

(P ey Dindutie Hipss

27 Furmipgs per shire

Basic ewrnings per share

“Ihe gaboulation of husic eamnzgs per sl for the year eoded 11 %or 2027 wak based oo the sel pealil aanbuighle
Lo ety shareholders of s K. 1753081 gproviows year: Ba LR 71430 and saapiied ovempe mimber of eguny
shares autskanding ol 25, 27 K9 [previous voar 2527 KM

T¥ilwied carmings per share

The calealation ol deluted camimgs per share for the yvesr ended 31 M 2022 wos hased on the s profin aariicshic
bt exqualy shirchilidens of R B 1751080 previmes vear s 1LE3.17,143), and weighied wverspe number of eqiry
shares ouilstandmy ofler adjusiment fisf the cffees of all dilaive poeniial equily shires of 25720806 | prev s
wear 328 77 R

Earningy

31 Mar 022 1 M 221
tal e profid atimhitoble o eyguity sharcholdén M1, 753081 18317144
i) Mumber of shares pustanding IA2T RN 22T N
id) itannd cprnmps por shan J1.7H 125
Shares
Particalars 31 Mar 26022 31 Mar 221
Mumber of shares comisbered o hadis witghtesl pverage shares 1,827 4% 2 537 Wb
sritatanidiing
Ak Fltegy o ESUE" granged A4 n00 =
Musmber ol shares comsnlered @ seciphiled average shires snd meentinl 2871 A% 3537 Nl
s imil sl

18 Employee benefits

ik ¢ ontrihation s provident fumi

The {ompasy makes contributines, deienmimed ax 8 specified percemoge of emplives silatis m i ol
inlily g emplosees isards Prwidem Fomd which 18 a defincd contmibsaisn plos Ve comnpany has
ohlgmtimes aller than to moke the speoified congnbutioes. The contributaons are clsrgiel 1 e Suiemen of
e amd Ess @ they acerue The mmount recopmsnd s an expeise nvards: comrimin o Freviden Fuisd
fioe the vesr apgrepaled o ninow of Be. T8 77,570 previows viar B B 168 16K)

il



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to Ananclal statements (Conriuien)
Jiw tha prar ended 31 Mareh 2012

{Curaney | Indsan Begemi)
18 Employce benefits (Continued)

{il) Defined Benefit Fluns

The Company opernics one poit-cmployment. defised benefit plins kst provide gratualy. The pratuily. plan
entiiles an employee, who has resdered ailean five yesm of confinuous service, B recelve pne-halll meanth's
salary fur each yeor of completed sorvice al the time ol retirementiexit. The Schenws ane fimded by 1he plan

Gratuiry 3 Mur 2022 31 Mgt 2091
Fair value of plas neests B250.213 T.R41,587
Piessnt value of abligatinas 45450922 41,343 3405
Aaoui{Linbiliny) recognised in balance shoel {#49,235 305) (30,578.901)

Classification [nto ourrent | pos-curmesl
The assabiilisbility) in respect of each of the fwa plans comprises of the Follawing non-curment and curest

31 Mar 2023 3 Ml 2021

ean-Current b 297,036 25,356,444
Clarrersl B.030,250 3212435
39,208 388 31,574,940

Canapusition of plan ssel
31 Mar W11 31 Mar 2021

Chaalifying insurance pelicics 259,213 7,841,587

Wigvement in preseni values of delined hemefit phligativns
31 Mar 2032 30 hoar 202Y

Defined benefil obligation ot 1 April d1,5343.30% 38,324 337
Corent service cusd 8T 011 3,707,295
Intierit &odt 1730725 2ITTAS
Bst service oot (vested beoefils) - .
Actunrial (gaing) ¢ lonsecs Th7. 763 |, 433,720
Bengfits paid by the plan (2,626,487) (1,394, 196)
Defined benefit obligation ag 31 March 45 450,073 4] 393 305

Maovemend in fakr valug of plan assais
31 May 2022 37 Miar 2N

Faaar walue of plan asscts af 1 Al TH4150T 544, 700
Contribwticos paid insn the plan 1,627,120 2,037,564
Benelits paid by il plan (226882 [1,354,196)
Expeviod retsrm o plan aiicts 626,095 544 200
Achinglal Jowsed) / gaing {209,507 12,707
Falr value of plan asaciz a1 31 Maich 259,213 T840 587




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Mobes to financial satements (Contiaud)
St pear grded 31 hfarch N2

{Carrency * Indian Bupsoos)

I8 Employes benefits (Contfned)
Expanse recopgnieed in Stateneil ol Profit ssd Loss

31 Mur 2022 31 Mug 2021
Clmrent servite oot 2T 3,707,205
Insencat on obligadion 3,739,725 13TL148
Pist service oo (veited benellis) & 5
Expected return on plan asscts (626,595} ($44,290)
Crartailmienl loss 37270 1,420,003
Todal included in *gimployes honelis’ BT 6 RS, 167
Actual redarn o plan gisch

M Mar 2022 31 Ml 20621
Expected retum on plan gsso G106 RS 5, 2540
Actuarial gainlou) on plin auses (200, 30T} 13,17
Aciual teturi an plan svsets 417388 554,097
Principal actunrial assansplions

The folipwing are the principal actuarial seumptions gt the reponting dute {exprowcd a8 wighted mvesges)
31 Mar 2023 31 Mdar 2031

Dispount rute as ol 3] March 6B 55T
Expeceed retum on plan sssels i at | April T.00% 2.00%
Fuilure salany incicoses B.00% 8.0

The cstinasic of future salary incocnss, ponsidered o actunrial valestion, inke sccoumt of inflslion, seniaily,
pecenoting and other reles ant faciors, such as supply end demand in the employment marke.

Assumptions ragarding fulure monality are bused an published staistics and mortality tabdes, The caleulation of
il defingd banefin obligasion is sonsilive to the monality assampioes,

Previoss-year infarmuation

Aisourits: For (e sxrrend and previom persids e as follows

3 Mor 2022 31 March 2621 3 March 2020 31 March 2019

Gratulty

Defimed bemelit ablygatan 45,470,972 A1 341 4|, 143 505 11202219
Falr wabug of plan gascts B.254,203 TR T TEAL5ET B 202 Ltk
{Surptus) { deficii m the plan (39,235 365, (30,578,501 (30,578,901 {24,362 005}
Experience adjustments arksing iAd

om ik linkilics (167,763} [ }.433.730) fL433.720) [LaaAL4)
Experipnce sdfustmenis anising 207 415
gl 1 507 (12,707 (12,707} ¥
The Company expects Rs 2768201/ in contribulion 1o be paid 10 s defined benefls plans in the noxd year
{provioss yearRe 2 A28 4200

Principal potmarial assunepiions for compensated sbacnces
31 Mur 2022 31 Molar }0Z1

IDiacount rete ws ab 31 March B 6. TR
Fusure salary fncreeci R0 LRI
Amount debiied o Starement of Prafit sod Liss 1,206,578 (F15,337]




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Notes to Mnancial statensents {Continged)
Jor the yrar ended 31 March 2022

{Ciarrency - lulian Bupeos)

31

Leases

(peradivg fewses ay feinar
The Company had leased oot some of i biilkdings. The lesss ioom is of 3 years. The camying smisls ol budldings
given on operating leases wnd deprocastion thereon For the perbod are:

The futiare minimum lease receivables under nos-canceflnlibe uperating beases are as follows:
31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2021

Recervahle willkin one year - 10019
Receivable befween ore and thies years - 4 800,008
Toial - 705,122

Druring the year, m amount of Rs. 18,940,322 wus reongnised ab renlil imcunee in the Stsement of Profil and Loss
(pievious yesr Ba 32 B30

Dperaiing ledics s bevves
The Conspany hisd tblen resideniial propernies on lease.

The future minimum lease payabies under non-concellable operating leases are i falbaws:
31 Mor 2032 31 Mar 3021

Piyahle within ang year . I B0, 00
Paysble between one and five junrs - .
Tuotal - 1 e (K]

Duriiig the vear, an avouin of Ra 0,000 was tecogiised o5 pend cxpense in the Stalemcm of Profit and Lodi
(previois year: Be, 1E00,000)

Investments In and dues from Galn Precision Components (Shanghal) Private Limited, Chinn.
("Gals China’ or "the subsidiary')

The Connpasty has imvessments aggregiing i Ba 7,45,71,334 {pevious year: Re. 7,45, 71,334 in iis whally-cwncd
wihsidiary, Cala Precision Componests {Shanghai) Private Limdiod Alsn, Trode reccivibles inchade R,
74584, 706 [previous your: R BA644,535] respectively, dug from B said pubeidiary, Gala Chinds nel-worth
costinpes 10 be eroded as ot 31 March 2002 o porits sudited fmancial stabements, The your ended Mar'2] &
Mnr'22 beve been challenging for our subsidisry in China. The fopline majoly god impactod e i the esemg
pandensic resuling in more than estimated howes. ln the Cusvent year the preads would be roversing & we shoull be
secing bealthy iopline & sonie posilivity in the pealits slso. Considering the Business potent|al fior Giada China mn this
market, management is boaking o comlinumesly expand the operations of the swhsidiary. Management {s confident
that thse subidiary will ba able 1o meet dis long term business plan and genersie profita golng forward Accordmply,
manageesent gomuiders 1he diminit=on in the vaioe of imevmend m ihe subsitiary not be of 8 permencat naiuse wd
s confident of recovering the smoanty due; bence, no proviseon is omsiderod pecewary al the siage by

ianagement,

Change in Useful Life of Intangihie Assets

Dwting the Previous yeor, h:'nmpurhumindm[ul]d'eufnm-duwum{'ﬂmIﬂ‘l"ui[ﬂm!‘n’unhtln;
nimagement’s extimate of the periad over which ecnnomic benelit is expected fo be derived therefiom. As i mesaill
of this change, (he deprecintcon charge for the yes ended 3182 March, 2021 o lerwer by R 14330, 1 RS and the
pancts anid reserves & paplus beimg higher by the sasd amount
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Modes to Mnancial sabements {Cownlmied)
| G vt i anidend T Mbeerh 2027
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Aversge Working Capisal Loan

Wt Peulil Al Tax
Him Bale

Earning Behug Imerdst And Tas
Capiial Eopliyed

31 Mar 3021

1.4%

368

L]

LR

11.51%

Inizsad I peal for the year eommitetal it irgersed Db Sorvice Covemge Raten
Ircivass lik proli sd meruesr B e your covtrifated o imgeuyved nel piofit setio, seiuenan capiial smpds od
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Fi

31 Mar 3202|
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GALA PRECISION ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consclidated Financial Statements of GALA
PRECISION ENGINEERING FRIVATE LIMITED hereinafter referred to as “the
Holding Company") and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary
together referred to as "the Group") comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the period then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the Consolidated
Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
ko us and based on the consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial
statements of a subsidiary as were audited by the other auditor, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information reqquired by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial
position) of the Group as at 31st March, 2022, its profit (financial performance] and ils
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audil evidence obtained by us along with the consideration of audit report of the
other auditor referred to the “Other Matters” paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.
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Other Information

The Holding Company's Board of Directars is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Board's Report including Annexures (o Board's Report but does not include the
Consalidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon, which are expected
to be made available to us after the date of this auditor repart.

Cur opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility
is 1o read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
if, based on the work we have performed and based on the work done/audit report of
other auditors, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134{5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial
Stalements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with Rules
thereon, The respective Board of Directors/ management of the companies included in
the Group are responsible for maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and apphication ot
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, , which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the onsolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so,

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements as & whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the ECONDTMIC
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

A Further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements is included in appendix A of this auditor’s report.

Other Matters

We did not audit financial statements of a foreign subsidiary which, in the aggregate
represent total assets as at March 31, 2022 of Rs. 8,39,47,865/-, total revenue of Rs.
10,33,15,785/ - and net Cash oulflow of Rs. 11,97,753/- for the year ended on that date.
These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us and our report in terms of sub section (3) and (11) of Section 143 of
the Act in 5o far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the reports of
the other auditors,

QOur opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters
with raspecttnum‘rdianuewﬂmwﬁrkdmnndmempmts of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by the law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements, have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

¢) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, and the
consalidated cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account, maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with Rules
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¢} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding

Company as on 315t March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors of the Holding Company are disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the Holding Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A"

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance

b}

with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.

The Holding Company being a private limited company, the provisions of Section 197
are not applicable to the Company.

With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
ko us, and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate
financial statements, as mentioned in the 'Other Matter” paragraph;

a, ‘The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
c idated financial position of the Group. Refer Note 26(a) to the consolidated
financial statements;

b. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

¢. There weremumnuntﬁwhichweremquimdtnh&tmnsf&freﬂtnthehvmr
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

d. (a) AsmprmntedtuunbyHmmmgemmtufmeﬂnldingcﬂmpanyamlmme
best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or lend or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Holding Company to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entilies (Intermediaries”), with the understanding whether
recorded in writing or otherwise that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company (" Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

and

Continuation Sheet
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(b} As represented to us by the management of the Holding Company and to the
best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually
ar in the aggregate) have been recetved by the Holding Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Jplding
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

security or the like on

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)

notice that has caused
and (ii) of Rule 11(e).

as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.
e. The Holding Company has not declared any dividend during the year.

ﬁ.rmrdhgtuﬂmhﬂnmaﬁﬂnmdexplﬂ:mﬁnmgiumtﬂuﬁ,mdhmdmﬂm
CARO report issued by and the information provided by the auditors of the
companies included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company
we report that CARO is applicable only to the holding company and to no other
company included in the cansolidated financial statements. We have not

reported any qualifications or adverse remarks in the
holding company.

for M M Nissim & Co LLP
Charlered Accottinmnts
Firm Regn. No. 1071 23WAVID0ET2

M. Kashinath

Partner

Mem. No.: 036490
Mumbai, 104 July, 2022
UDIN:- 22036490A0DWLMS57Y

CARO report of the
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Appendix A- Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Finaneial
Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events ar conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concerm.

¢) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whother the Fnancial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achicves fair presentation.

f) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group o express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. For the entities included in the consolidated
financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors
femain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our
responsibilities in this regard are furthir described in ‘Other Matters” in this audit

report.

\We balieve that the audit evidence obtained by us along with the consideration of audit
report of the other auditors referred to in Other Matters paragraph, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and Hming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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ANNEXURE"A" TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GALA PRECISION
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

1. In conjuncton with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
Company as of and for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal
financial controls with reference to thise financial statements of GALA PRECISION

ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Holding Company”).

2, In our opinion, the Holding Company has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial control system with reference to consolidated Ind AS financial
statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

4 The Holding Company's management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial control with
reference to financial statements criteria established by the Holding Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct af its business, including adherence to respective
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliahle financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

4. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal
financial controls with reference to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with
reforence to consolidated financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance
Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was cstablished and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively inall material respects.
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5. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated Ind AS
financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated Ind AS financial statements includes
obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
SITor.

6. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on Holding Company

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial

statements

7. A company’s internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial
statemnents includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisation of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements

8. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future
periudsa:emhjecttnlheri&kthntthemhmmlfhundﬂ]mnhntwimm&mmem
consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate
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Other Matters
9, Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and

operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements does not include report in respect of

foreign subsidiary company.

for M M Nissim & Co LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn. No. 107122WMW100672

W -

N. Kashinath ;
Parlner
Mem., No.: 0364590
Mumbai, 10 July, 2022
UDIN=-22036490 AQDWLM9577




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Consolidated Balance sheet as ut 31 March 2022

[Curency © ndun Rupeei]
Poed 31 March 2022 31 Mlarch 2031

ECUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholiers' fumids
Lhare capilal E | 283, TR, Wl 152 78,960
Reservct and surplus 4 57.98.92 468 Sn4TeT 512
00,51,71.428 53,00,76,472
Nun-current [Eabiliies
| nng-tetm bommawings [} 20,77, 84,84 ¥0,10,75,578
Dielerred tax labidity, ned b 1e0,71,633 19590765
Lomg-teom pravisinns T 3.90.26.493 3,84.27.743
EDEREFE 34,50 06, 386
Current liabilities
Chirt-isrm hosTowigs .5 33.11,79,625 28,8475 008
Trade paywhles 9
Diucs &6 micro and small enlomprives R A4 52 |35
Diues 0 Odhers 14,64 58,097 i, 11,45953
Chibeer gurrent linkslifiea i 60T, 1 R,50T 620,21, 148
Shri-term pUviSIEmE r 1,45,98,35% 606,583
A6.31,5%5 070 46.27.51,147
Id'.l‘ﬂ'lil'}& !eﬁ.l'ﬂ.ﬁﬂﬂ_‘
ASSETS
Mon-current pasels
Property. plant and eyuiprocnd It 39,4627 4% 40.23,96.685
Entanpible ssels I 16.83,75,195 17 KR A0, 54T
Cirpital work-m-progress 1255237 48,54, 415
[riangihle nisets usder devekpenont 18330425 311,12 T5S
[evestmont propeny i2 - 34,240,838
Loig-tcrm Joaos and advanced e 159,33, 365 1. M.47.849
HLO521.918 65,523,128
Currenl nssels
Imveniones L 45,72 30,905 352801101
Trade tecervahlen 13 T5.458, 73,740 210682427
Ceah and bank balances Is 267073158 4,22 18.6R)
Shoet-term [nass and advances 13 14,26, 641 4, 8508 559
Cihor curmen ps ) TL5R.945 TH L0
£4.71,97.546 70,65, 30,877
agTias _I36IS0A00
Signilicant mccounting policies F i
The nues nefermed to ahave furm a8 inicggrad part af Use financial stalements
As per our report of even daie mitnehed.
Far M M Nissim & Co LLF thﬂu.hhnﬂ'ufﬁ:ﬂm'dnfl!h'edmﬂ
Chartered dccomnianly Gals Precision Engineering Private Limited

Fivi's Reglifvation No TGO T 22UETE 0T

" w—f —Ql’ﬂﬂw

M, Kashinath kit Balkishan Jalan
Wi frd 1 Diruciar Evegputive Drecior

Momberikip o, 036450
Bumhbal, 106 July, 3022 Mumbad, 10 July, 2022 Mumbai, 10th July, 2022




Giala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Curerscy - Indian Rupod)

Nnte A1 March 2022 31 Mlarch 2021
INCOME
Revenue frm aperation 18 1.45,71.54, 087 1,05 84 26 (02
Other inome e 3,66,29,0:50 1,48,99 558
TOTAL INCOME !&!Ellﬂ l.méiﬂéﬁl}
EXPENDITURE
Cont of malcrisls consamsd X 60,0808, 150 19.40,97,292
Changes in inventory of finishod goods and wark=in progrss Fi (68, 70,281) 1,32 22 045
Employee bonelit Expenses 21 11,54,11.225 19,2801, 539
Finunce cosls 23 d 86, 14,553 561,27, 10
Depreciation and amoriisaton i 26,08, 184 5,84, TH 680
Cribver expenses 25 453452261 33.86,13,190
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,27 T8 llﬂf.ﬂél.lﬂ'l
Profit before tax 11,17.59,409 1,99, 76,688
Lesss Provisbon For isxation
« Cusrent x 3,25,00), 14k 12,24.348
- MAT Entitlemeni (Tnélsding Re Mil (Pravious Year - Ra
12,24 848/- of earlier yeurs) # (L3434
« Dieferrod tax charge 13,78, 864 (26,19,250)

338, TR AGR {26, 19230

Profit for the year T.78.80.541 EﬁIEﬂ!
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each
- Basie earnligs per equity share 28 oAl B0
- Diiluted enrnings per squity share 28 3oz RS

Kignificant accounting policies

2

The nodes refesred o above form an inlegral part of the financial Motsments

As per our report of cven dale pitached.
For M M Nissim & Co LLP For &nd on behwlf of the Board of Disectors af
Charsired Acoowmbanls Gals Precision Engineering Private Limited

Firm's Reglstration No: 1071220 W 100672

M. K—'Ilh'h!l“
Fiwriier
tenibership Mo, 036350

Mismba, 10eh July, 2022
LD 22036490AQDWLMISTT

12

= A

Managing Direcrar

et

Balkishan Jalan
Evvcuitive Dlrecior

Mumbad, 10th Juky, 2022 Musmbal, 18gh July, 2022



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Cansalldated Cash fow statement for the year ended 31 March i Fird
(Cumpency - Indian Rigpees)

31 March 3023 31 Mtasrch 27011
(A} Cash fnfos) (ouiflew] from pperating aclivitles
Pralit befone tax 111750409 1,549, 76,688
Adjustments for :
Diepreciation and mmorisation i 2, D, 16D 5,84, TH 624
{Prafii] Merss om sale off st 4355017 -
Imtnngible Assets writien off 190,560,853 .
Enigrest ingnme {110,86,862) {13,86,774)
Flnance tosts 486,14,153 £ 61,27, 100
Unigilised foveign exchange lossTgain) 10113315 12,591,259
Peosvinioa o @aubifull dets 221,651 41,731,567
Sundry balances wiiien back {5.30,5599) (12.29,408)
Sy balances wrillen aff - 199484
Bad dehia wrilien off a4 17,47 b33
Opernting profie befiee working capital changs 18,95, TLA80 146530325
{Imcrenss Yidecroait 18 wirbing caplial
Invenlvaies [10,19,70.784) 1,39,33,794
Tmde reeeivables {3.66,63,511) &0, st
Long Term Lok and sdvances SR L 46,12 843
Shari Term Lomms anil nidvances (1,44,34,322) 1,08, 19,031
Oithsee: Assels 311,251 {5,52,533)
Trade payalies 3,40,70,44H (3,85, 81,386)
(eher cwrrent linhildics 57,36 5850 {0, 85 461 )
Provksing 45, £4,44 00
Ml changes In working eapiial (12,91.20, 20} 4 59, Tih
ash genersted from sperations 13,04, 52581 15,2% 80,051
Taoues pid (net of refund) (186,152 3,347
et cash inflow From spersting setvithes (A ) "ﬂmﬂ! l}alﬂﬁel'ﬂ
(B Cash influsy {putflow) from investing activithes
Payments for purchase of Property, Flant & Equipmest
incluiliing changes (n capital work in progress @nd capitst (h0481,301) {5.36,10,775)
ailyances
Procecds from sale of propery, plnt & egaipment 034,413 =
Redemptionimaturity of bank deposits (Margin Money) {#0,37.372) {4, 17073}
Indevent recaived 10,380,765 15.00,662
Tnngstment in paoperty 4 -
et cash used fw imvesting activities (B ) ___(E3.7T3.488) 537,17
() Cash inflow! (ourflow) from Aesncing sctivities
Proxpcds Brom lomg-berm bormswings I HLEL LM 31342659
Repaymend of Long Term Bomswings (H.53,12.750) {1,46,50545)
Proteeds'repayment from shori-teom EaTawimgs 4 54 B3 318 [3.81,00.570)
Prioe Period Adjustment of Sishsidinry 1,37.655 F
Finanoe costs paid [4,48,78.344) {5,62.38,01%)

R AL
e __mnm

[ Ao

Net cash used in Nsancing actlvities [ ©)

et {decrease) in cash and cash equivabents (n+B=C)




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Consolidated Cath Mow statement for the year ended 31 Murch 2012 (Continued)

(Crareney. : Drddims Rupeil
11 Murch IN32 31 fetarch 202

Cash s cish equivilents o the boginming o 1l year 148 A0 R 6 58,089
Cash mnd cash equimalents at the end af the yeur 5191,743 2 44.40,481
Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash om hanil 0 AT 9.14,110
Halunces with soheduled banks in
= Czrwil accouml ﬁl._ﬂ Ié!‘lﬁ.}ﬂ
TR N—
As per our Teport al even dale attwchid.
For M M Nissim & Co LLP Far ansd on behadl of the Board of Thecions of
Churlered dccountants ala Prechsfon Engincering Private Limited

Fiem's Reglsialion Moo 0TI 100672

A souitt' 4

e

Kirit Balkishan Jalan
Pariner Managimg Director Eneciitive Director
Mfemherbip Mo 36490
Bouraha, | Gth Jaaly, 2022 purshai, Y0tk July, 2022 Pt | 0 Jly, 2022

LIGIM - 2WAARIACTDWLMS 577
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Nates to comsolidated financial statements (Continied)

oot yoar anled 31 Sarch 2022

{Cumescy - Indean Rupess)

i Basts af Consalidation

mcmmwummmmuim Engineertng Privote Limited and 1ts subidiary.

TMEnnmmﬂhnhiﬁd?mmmwﬁm

1 Significant accounting policies & principles of consalidation:

The financisl slabements arg prepared
with applicable Accounting Siandards oot

generslly umpuduﬂmlupwphluﬁpmlﬂl.

The significant aicomting policics
mﬂ:mﬂmn!ﬁ:

of the company and 5 subsidiory
cormpany. Appeoptibe disclosunes,

under the Bimorkal cost comvention on an acorual hasis, in confarmaty
MHMWMW#WM]MHﬂ

are largaly similar and arc set oul in the
as applicable, is made of signifia

devintions Trom Company’s sccousting podigies, which have not heen adjusted, The consalidnied finmcial

slabeemenis Bave boon prepa
gimiler circumsianced and are prescnbed 10 e engnt

MEL e Tt +*

Principles af cousatliwion;

L The eomsodidaied Anancial stulensests have been
Ceomselidated Financial Staiemnents notified by tha Companies {Acciunting

red nging wniform acounting poli

gies for like transactions and other avents in

p.mﬂ:h.hﬂ:m:mmﬂnwmmﬂupm

prepared in accordunce with the Accounting Sisndlards-21 an
Seandards) Rules, 2006,

The consisduicd fimancinl satements comprise of the Financial statements of the Compaary and the fallowing
mibeidiiary =5 on Much 31, 2022:

N Comntry of Proparion of Finaneinl  Statensent|
i incorparaiion ewnership interest  jus on

Culs  Pyeciwion  Cranponenis

pe 1 Drivaie Liniicd Il‘."l'nlnl {2 31 -Mar-12

The fnancial saiemnents of he O

it basls by adding together fike iems
imlra-group transactions and wnrealised

The difference betwoen the cosi af
i mmmﬂmmmm@,m

Mﬂﬂm:uhmm}-h

Mimority ot o the niet assls of webwidisy consists aft

b = The amount ufqui;.rmrth-uubhmhnirnﬂiﬂum:ﬂmm

amid

The coosnlidsied Financial Stilemenls are pé
¥ ather gvents in similar cicuislancgy and are

Sislemenis,

The mudised Financial Sisiements of foreign subsidiary Tt
vi Accepied Accounting Principle af thair
The difTercnces in dccounting policies of the company

coutdries of incorgral

and] its subsiidinries are not material

pnpany ani Its subsidisry company have boen coanbined on o Nine-by L
of sssety; labilibes, ingnone B expenses The mtro-group balancs and
profits or koases are fully elindnated

Mﬂmﬂhhnﬁﬂﬂﬂmmnfﬂmdhmﬂ
qpﬁcﬂhhﬂﬂiﬁdnﬂtﬁmﬂﬂmmﬂuﬂmﬁﬁﬂu

wisich the mvestment in sibsidiary &8 made,

npu:dwlu'unjh-mmu;pﬂi:in for ke iransactions and
pmwhhmmumwm'imm Financinl

been prepared in scconlance wish the Chencrally
snn/niernations] Finencial Reporting Standards.



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

rates Tn gnnmnlidated Heanclal srateminty (Comiasll
Jror il et b 1 LR FA

{Cwrresey - Iralan Migma)

Fhare eapital M Ml 1923 #1 Wlasch 2021

Aniibseriigel

i) gty e R 10 i, 11 0000, 0ty 11,0601 1

T80 6l prediecsn shares af Ha. Heh 8, e 0 F, 0 i
T TR

Formind, siabiey ribhad wod fiddl gy

1,52 70 960 v prar, R 350,750 gty e of o, |8 esh, Blly 1.57,7K860 19210040

—mow 02090 uaE

a7 Raocamiliaiton nf shares pobstinding ar e eginnbeg sl ar st ol af du figanibeg perisd

N1 March 3021 3 Nareh 2011
T Pl e T Wb -
Tyuity shares
Ar the commeiuaer @l e porsd pLE L5170, 5l L1 EETIN L3530 180
Bhgirs st i luding B3O a - 1 52 1 17.4] 80
&4 thes exd o the sl 18,27 40 1,52, T8930 manTie 1,53, TR

Hﬁhpﬁﬂﬂmﬁﬁ.ﬂlﬂm

Tha pxsapany T & single clam of equly dhar n-w,dwmﬂﬂmwdnwum-n
ooy 1okl musn. T agaity darve we il hﬁqiﬁﬁdnhﬁﬁ—_umﬂmanuﬂﬂi-ﬁ-
F’lfﬂ_ﬂ-ﬁlﬁﬂl-milﬁﬂ'mﬂmq&ﬂhm-lﬂwﬂiﬂﬂhﬂ“hrmhhmﬂfhpﬂl
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Spics by enisoiHiated fnancisl ssiemants (Camtlnugd)
s g prcar prdsad B Aderek 1L

(o * Nk Rupers]
5 Lang-term borrawings

¥l Murch 21l Fl Mk ¥
B gamru i Carmml Ty T Cutroal
bt e pesriinn iR jportiom ¥

Vs lesang
= o HOFC Nk L, fieraried)
ﬁhlhlhnpqlﬂulﬂ-lh'hnﬂ-—lllrnﬂT
h-'r;u:llrl‘rhh—l--w#quﬂdnﬂuﬂn
e B wgy ol iypefessien on conn il : . 1ATAL

q#ﬂﬁ—ﬂﬁmﬂ#mmwmﬁlrﬂﬂ

parest o BBt PRLIO% po s [ yien

1851 m 16, T per mmzm]

E!ihnimdﬁmmmﬁri-nu-ﬂhhT

Miﬂlimmn—dhﬁﬂlﬂnﬂﬁ—

mhuqﬂwn-ﬁuﬂﬁ R " = | IRAL AT
Wi-dﬁ—ﬁhmhh—uﬁmuf "
freereit uf DA m (010 po Eem i ok

PR A e 10 T e ] §

< Fions Yin Bk Lal, [revmsdy
Fhlhm.miﬂlullmdﬁlhnluﬂhull!
ol THS, T lans g psanndd oy i ] gl cluwgs:
by way of ypstluciiion, pu cwisin geific eqpme pL N L 1,808,198 S50 [ WELY 1 PRAS REL
i Tl the b, Thea o sarrics 1aw of irier=it aff
%80, oo et (Pagnimas Viar 8 6% per s
Cradie L Gurssine Schiis

= [y ISP Mok Ll (o]
ﬂ'h'l-imﬂllﬂrniﬁlﬂnr-gud

jrestinin L, | Dot JOL T o, cnrien roid ol imares 111 D0SES 1.13,40377 19953500 #0015
lﬂlﬂ!-l-pmun!ﬂ'drm‘l'mﬂ:rh-—m}

a Frasiin Yion Plank Lad, fizmnad)

[The bown in eayoble in 43 mosihly @lia oes year

prusratiaarn o | e DOEE, e lesny cmrien anié oo imiresd BRI 1,02, 13330 A1 A4 LrAARES

il & KT et wivarm APk Yaai 25 pargmvon]

I g sl apeint hppobastion of it v gy gy L9708 11,187 81409

BAE% i 10 %0P% ger aman fpisvis yesr LAd .
10 B o | |

—ETN  amaa | mana T
i nssnmril Lasmy
- Lasan Trea Sharclsabdors [ Dinnosrs
fmh—-mqﬂhmﬁhu__
il et al ® 00 m u'hpl—:dun!h'n-:ﬂ:lm 18 e = 17 Bl ) =
170, par sl
- Bmici it parain dopresiie
[T bt i Tupsipable by O, The Jean carries 2ain af
dsipenst 9 108 i 10 et mamiarn [pmrviins o 0L KFS 10 2,255 0 e - 1,00 =

1% par e

[ i T
Tie _enge __oire (RS

& Aot i o], iy il et Bahilfim™ (PTer Mok 105




(3ala Precizion Engineering Privete Limited
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Motes to consolidated financinl stotements (Couniuped)
o thy yoar ended 11 Miaveh 2

(Curmaey © Inidinn Rupsaed]

B Short-term barrowings 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Lonns repeyable m deminid
. Cih credit and overdrsf faciliies from basks feoured)
Froan HIFC Bank Lad. 19,508,1%.654 153576335
Firom Vg Hask L1d 9,8527,251 93107252
Carest maturities of long-term debt (Reler Note 5} 3.60.31 563 & 06 359,073
Interest ecorued and dise an bormuvings 71,027 9,732,318
33.11,79.615 EEHITSIEHH
Cash credit snil oveedralt facilities from HOFC Bank Ld. camrics mie of Iierest of A5 to 10257 per anmam [previows year: 9.05% 10
9 #0% per snnum] and Yes Bank Lod. carries e of inbenes of 9.05% o 10, 0% per annum [previoes year: 9 .00% 1o 9 80% per annum],
gomputod oa o monihly basis on the actusl amouit utilised, and are repayable on demand. These are secured by pari paisy charga by woy
of hypoibyation of inveniries ol raw materials and finished goods and beak debis, both present anik [iture.
4 Trade payables ) Macch 2022 31 Masch 203
Suisdry creditors for goods md servioes
- Thue to mikers and ssall enierpriecs RIETEL 44 01155
- [ue o pibers
Adoplance 40071456 2,004,744
Trade payahies 9,64, 86,641 §,02,02,200
13 556 10 1 0%
Trade paynble Aguing Schidule
As nt March 31, 2022
O Tor Tolkawing periods from dus date of peyment
Mot Dise  [less than 1 1-1 vears 1-3 years wre than 3 years Talsl
14,011,768 12,83, 707 - - - 8,00 ATS
* - iz 1,706 - 38,084
B0, 70499 | 43335820 6,54, 353 2,581,311 2566,507 13,6558, 8
8 84.91,268 469,15 5593 1631673 LE3.07 2966997 13.96.90.556
Trade payable Ageing Schedule
A wt March 31, 2021
ﬂqhndus for fallowing periods fram due date of payment
Mot Dse  |Less than | ves  1-2 years 1-3yeurs _ [Mure than 3 years Tutal
M, 252 650,057 . . - 4138349
103,801 198,166 i EL - - 3,43 50
GATERETE | 19646443 41.92,160 17,011,347 88,071,227 10,11,45,853
700 01969 2,165, 05,665 44,153,990 17.11.247 B6,07,227 | 10,56, 20108




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Mites ti consalidated Mnancial statemenis (Cmintlnaed]
flar tha year ended 31 March 2022

(Curreney - Iniian upees)

10 Chler current linbilities

Milvasce recetved {romn custamers
Oiber advanos

Renil Dgposat

Cithar Deposity

Hfatwlory dues ¢

Wilkhelding Tax payable

Sples tax paysble

05T peyahle

Crher sesutory liabilitics
Linbilities far revesug sxpendstune
Lihikity Tor Emplayee Benefit Expenscs

3 Mareh 202 31 March 2021
41,68, 886 IR LGS
15,0, 113 -

- 10, &, R
30,0000 -
4311, 79k 19 54 GRb

L1897 1337850
1,212,854 15,8730
12,589,083 15,06,747
L6050, TR 3,53,42,24)
10146153 142 32 827
65T, 18,507 6,20,21,148

X b
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Notes to consalidated Tnancial statements {Continued)
for the pear ended 31 March 2022

{Curnmmey ; Indiam Bapeed]

11 Imvestment property 31 March 2022 31 March 2031

Copi 18,1831 3918321
Lews: Reclusification of Imvestment Property 10 Property. i
Plaist & Equipment AR

Lexr: Diepresiation = 897,437

- JIIEDlE!!




Ciala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Nates to consofidated financial statements {Continucd)

o the year ended 31 March mi2

[ enyiy - Indian Rupods)

11 Loans and pdvances

T partics other than related parties

Cupital advincess
fUinsecured and corsidord goodi

Speority deposiis {wnseenred])
Conaldered pood

Advances to croditors (unsecured)
Considered gosd
Comsidened doubful

Lexe: Provision for deihifl  advanoe D
credFlinrd

Unzecured and coihilered good

Lare- o eniipliyves

CENVAT credit rocsivable

o tax receivable (it ol Froiskan)
CIST recelviable

VAT receivable

Wil alkeriabe g eredit reccivabile

by milvances
Export benefits receivable

Ta relnted pariics

Dy {Uhipiired and conskdered good)

31 Mmrch 2022 31 Muarch 2021
Mon-current Current Mpa-guamenl Current
particn partian Tt portion

£4,34,708 . 20,7941 i
44,534,705 - 20.79,411 =
6109952 1,79.558 B4, 44,690 167, ]
61,0952 179,558 Al A4 A 1,457,400
= 2,02.56,513 1,79.37.204
- 2,000 it - 2,00, 00

- {200, 000 - {2,060, D00

- T 2018513 = T LA
- 1991598 - 44 %1 652
AL ] . B6 093 -

. - 370016 -
= 1,52.91,025 54,006,961
3d,43,550 - 565, 15.434 -
2, 18.59 256 - 10748308 ,
= 51,889,149 - 2,08 X1 302

- I-ia!rIEqTH & =
TSI ES08 LIUAE 26125748 30800953
4 , 400,000 b

- - 300,00 -
Bla261_ _3.50,47.849 3,89 05,559

W



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Hres to enmsoliduid fnanclal sinlemants {Caniuued]
Jiar thee o ammilel 31 March 2022

{Currescy t Il Bipaen)

14 [Imvemiories
Fwwdmﬂrhn.fmurmn‘mlwummuﬂ

s miserial

Wik m il

Fimsistied goonds [inchiding in=tmumail] *
Sy gl RS

Eean P ision for noss-fiying slick

¥ o luiling groida-in-gramsil B 40 353544 {previpus year Ra A il EEY

3 March 2031 31 March 2021
75,32,23.907 16,71, 16 N4l
10,8662 537 092 8 433
10,5 ek T 10,08 45,167

711 1.8
48,75, 30,908 59,9260, 111
J/06 e

Hi'n'ﬂliﬂ! s L i

30 March 201 30 March 3001

15 Trade receivables

fL LTSS

Reverahlis oatalanding h‘:pﬂﬂ:lt‘rﬂdn‘imﬂuuﬂhﬁﬂm iz et ey beama die for payement

« Crridered good 1,61,1 2854 #3255107

« Considered drablial 15, 4518581
177,046,180 6,77, 73,648

O Teceivibes

. Crmuidered goesd 3RS, T8 14 55,34, 750

- Caiteed doubafia — e ——

Tolal 1LA5 77104 14,25,35,753

Less © Pripvieom [or dovinfid dobis 17.0% A6 28 574

Trude rexeivahles Ageing Sriedule

Ha‘l‘]l‘ﬂl 21,26 81437

As wt Mareh 31, 3022
ﬂmﬂ“hhmw from due dabe of payment
Parisulars Liss fhan & |6 mondln Moge tham 3 Tatal
Mot Twe o 1 FiVears | I-3ywars e
Lisadiiprited Trmie
oo watilen - 13787 | 1204283 Soodie0 |  ITELIN 23,71 745 41,51,913 TEALENITY
comidered good
Unbespted Tl
iwakied - - - PR L] o, MLRTE £11511 T A
pespnlprod diosala ful ¥
T — TasTeATe | 102892,937 | ve02.080 | 5577128 1706527 | 33,1791 | 154573740
A sl Marnch 31, 2021
_Ei___ Tar fnfluw 3 frem dus dax of paymeni
Pirticulars Liess than & |6 mowthe ba Flsre ihan 3 Totsl
Haf Due it Ry 1=2 Years 1.3 years i
Ll ispuied Tradle
revewable - 1000 | BARILEOT | S5S0NES B5A8256 | ELESRST 57,54 nied 21,738,090, 404
44| wnzages [ 24TIER 18,423,701 46,126,974
SRaAal | J5aia0 | A0gRcEe |  wsised | 2026XLAT |
%

& v




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Noted 1o conselidated fimasciat statements (Comdumneid)
fior the poar amled 31 Mhirch 2022

(Cumpney - Iralim Rujpecs)

16 Cosk amd hank hainnecs

Ciah vl cash syuivasenls

= C'agh om hand
- Balarces with i ladutad henks in

ey cuTrend Sod iR

Chibaer Bank hafanock

= Wi gy Ibisrary
- Cwient areinint held 2l 8 flaccign Baunh

Ao i Cramgnl

17  [iher cerreni nissls
LECTRR T (osmdelarad ot wrbid cokori s iwale])

rties] avcrund om meigin depasils
Farwand confreets receivatle (mf]
Thefered pieimium oo forweed coslnc

i,

3 Marchi 2023 30 March 2021

.89, 403 9,114
45,012,250 17026371
e AN

Li4,15572 A1

w0
7R KA
E‘!EI! EI&&I

auwourd held at s forcgn bemsch i ot froely ramsitinble b the compsiy beciissil i Euchange Resinctos

31 Mareh 23072 31 Maich 3031

12n0m 163871
9.04,780 1750141
31.31,094 15.56.943
TIN5 75,1409



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Mates to consolidated financial statements {Cotimned)
for the year ended 31 March 2012

{Currgay | Indlinn Rupeci)
18 Revenue from sperations

Bale of products
Springs, Pars and Assemblics
Supfice Englneoring Solutiors

Biile of serviees
Springs, Parts and Assemblics
Surface Enginearing Solutioas

Oither aperating incame
Sale of Borap

Ty Drmwhack o
FHE License insonee

19 Other income

Eschange gin (net)

Tnsuirance glnim received
Sundry halances writlen back
Diiscount on Farward Confrect
Inlerest oo masgin meonsy others
Penil redeived

Miscelinngous moome

31 March 2021 31 darch 2021

L2901, 16504 91,74,71,429

150,07, 005 Q.84 R4 470

1,39,42,24,259 1.01,55.57 899

17,53074 97,444

21297 an1912

10,0 DS 295430
5,30,04,051 2.8%.93.206

5,598,752 54 34 357

= TR.4% 230

6,00 63 B0 42175673
_iAsTSaony 1058429007
31 March 2022 31 Masch 2021

133,785,394 0 86 667
213,957 1,66, 764
539.5H 12,25 404

U5 K, 14T 53.97,944

Til A 56 13,846,778
18,590,322 731,627
1,769 164

T 16620050 148,955k



Ciala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Notes to consolldated financial statements {Cantinued)
four tha pecic ended 31 March 2022
(miney - Didiem Rupees)
b Cest of materials consumed

Dpeniing siock

Addd: Puschases during the Year
Liss = Closing mock

M Murch 2012 31 bdareh 2021

16,71,16,040 18,15,41,676
8,69,15,447 37,006,689 656
15.32,23.307 16,71, 16,040

Y AL T [
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Nates to consolidated financial statements (Continied)
for the year ended 31 March 2022

{Curvency ; Indian Rupees)

22 Employee benefit Expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution fo provident and other funds
Staff weliare

13 Finance cosis

[nterest expense

- omy erm foans

- an warking capital
- on unsecured loans
Finunce chargas

24 Depreclation and amortisation

Diepreciation on property, plant nnd eguipment

Amortisation of intangible assets

Diepreciation on Investment Progerty

Less: Transferred to Capital Work in Progress (Refer Note 11)

3l

31 March 2021 31 March 2021

19,19,82,025 16,72 87 832
1,49 83,112 1,56,06415
B 46,068 99,059,292

TEINTE I LR

31 March 2022 31 Murch 2021
1,04,91,497 |,04,60,289
1,79,16,119 1,52,19,865
1,86,76,672 2.83,64.219

15,29,865 20,82,727
4,86,14,153 £.61,27,100

31 March 2021 31 March 2021

408,45 372 426,54, T6T
242192556 1,84,40,706

y 138,641
(24,56,539) (27,85 428)

EELIW E&Tllﬁﬂﬁ



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Noles to consolidated financial stalements (Comtinued)
for the year emded 31 March 2022

{Cusmency ¢ Indian Rupes)

25 (iher expenies 31 March 2022 3] Manch 2021
Consumption of slores and spare pars 4 8283189 3,1T.24,621
Pocking msterial consomed 1.58,60.421 1,39,25 060
Pewer and fusl A, 651}, 26, THE 1,57,77,169
Labour charges 18,33, 71,1084 15,38,63,508
Testing expenses TL51,364 54, T4 368
Renl 38,45.292 55, 30,406
e piv s aarad wrinde ACd
- Building 14,131,836 140336
- Plant and machinery 31,67,688 2855934
- Others 56,97,655 37,29,100
Insurance £3,27.361 63,069,176
Rates and taxes 14,22 W5 17,601,257
Travelling expenses 53,50,280 3037574
Legal and professional fecs 83, 34,540 1,864,178
Payment 10 suditors i, 10,083 10,53 348
Commiabon 11,17,15%6 7,6%,331
Business promsticn B6,57.774 61,012,849
Bank charges 18,354,995 36,123,961
Telephone and cther commanicallon expenses 10,48, 027 942214
Printing mnd stationary 14,721,926 706,223
Provision for doubtful delss 2,27.651 42,73,567
Loss an sale of propeny, plam and equipment (net) 439507 .
Intangible Assets written off 1,90,50,583 -
Conveyance and vehicle expensss 1,70,02,%55 1,20.90.278
Sundry balances writien oll - 2,59 481
Bad debis ,29,797
Less: Provision for doubtfl debis writien back !ET,!H! 44 32 2133 1747 688
Recruitmens i, 389 22 K BOD
Frelght outward 3,11,09,515 1,94,13,200
Clomsprulér expensésy 38,76,844 32,53, 779
Security expenses M61472 31,852,152
Imerest cn Stetutory Dues 60,505 1,58 184
Bliscounts 10 cusiimers 43, B, %07 47,7045
Dionation 71,80 RA 618
FPS Licenie expenscs 16,31,068 .
Miscellaneois expenses 19, 77663 14,584,557

N T B X T AL
Mole: Payments to nudioo 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Ay puditor
Seuiutory oodit 515,083 7.25.848
Dithers services 105, 000 3.27.500
32 6,200,083 10,33, 348

{ by




LT ' TLSE ey o iy rinssiel e varmp iflemr e W R Op A S 1 U
X il mmye g de BN EIU) Gy
WELEL LT L B Fungiam, HiR P Baiir i SEERTY,
{ef e o EIRf RV wEpEraj
s vidlas s el el paaipe] {9
A H Tl LA
il ML T g e v o g, ()
KERSRTET TR diigpajan Ly i wanie e T (1)
1EDE S A ETUE AR AT |

gy gy ey gy

ii!!isiiigl{i o
iil‘!!‘l-i]n‘i!ili‘iiiil!!

MiTTrRl  WTVORRL

THI ﬂﬂmlr Wpa gy g3}
HTEET LR ez o o) g FepRnEl w0 pe o e o p i | SRR
ok uaeiy |0 FERE WA 1T i gl
pETT sppemnangy wa g sewey paimdii v
DL Eamy EEaE vy nmy agyeal O ETETETY malsEa

i g sy alunues 5y

IO R P e

Py stk uusaatnBus] WeERa) WD



AR N W T

i [R5 W W1 S R o sy Sy PR ST e i L B

A, T A 0 B0E - AP T e,

e A, W

pag - ) Sy

R A R A S« SRR Y AR

wEO 4 W I, - e ) Y EERRE Y
BpE) 4 B R P - WO, (R iy o e -

T ey ey
LA v R

5] g ammly dureniing
| aj iy Sty vp

ATTH - ATp 5, Iy
LB T P AT L K] -

i g By ey ey ST g e e s S

panu] amap] Bulseriug vopsag TR



R .

s

o] SinALL] Rupteuiiieg UERoL| [



iy s 1R ERERT el i =h l!lll!i..i]:lil.}.dlilti.lll
I!‘lll!il!!lll]l‘i Y P e i ™y

[rrg na sV HrwT Ly
o i ey oyid EEFETLT
- T |- e
e Ll ® ] - P L
L [ - Tl R
L * m.l._.l..._ . : -
W 1 - | s : -
T BTRTE TR T - F
[Py ] ﬁ . sy e L
s 11 s T . . :
[ T il * o] —I.l.l e "
L g ] L] - ] J - AT
L - . e | : .
I | s - . ] . ﬂl.l.:.- LT
- Ty - - rl.lﬂ. s -
ML e e [T . -
BN - ‘ - T L T ; -
mawre'l | eereis i - e | .
. Lt g #* e T *
+ - g . . i L
ST _I.._._.- ¥ . e 5 awai'r | Ee'E
T ] # . B
il - s # T A -
LU - g » Fey ] L
T Werw 11 | T e %) (T ] A
—— Pl e Teamy BT
" i P B | ey dogj gy | i g A
(e sasineHp S e
iy ey LSy
Erar whepy [ L o s ey




promer | masii BEamdey sepgeg el

iy W SRR ) [ R S T )] Sy [ L L

5 P ey g o S 1 [T, T el g e e R e gt ek (LR ey g o 4T PR L ad

ﬂﬂﬂq_ﬂl.ﬂll._%“ﬂll I
TRREE am LTT W 1

D W 12T Lo E T e R VST W
[T LT Bl [PEr L T T T I T e prial] MRLLY [N gl @ AR T )]
LT
1L L ] e wev i LA v AL
iyt i W PR WAV oL W Ar ] iy Pedssstey avamiy ren
nambmn LA
Vi i g I
R [PEp— —— = el ]
gy Ty
iy v e .
] (|

] S N - Ty e 4w

Lunppypeg up) jron Lomsimnry pramj eyi o Beassniand eepengi; Eesiiye jo eneesag b
ke g dreae )

FifRd AR [ e ekl o ad
e T [P porgRiess B Sy

permuier ] apmatl ) o) Ui ey



	doc03601520220908202514
	doc03572920220812202948
	doc03573020220812203052
	doc03591820220903134042

